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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 56th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of Accounts
for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Key aspects of your Company's financial performance for the year 2016-17 are tabulated below:-
(7 in million)
2016-2017 | 2015-2016

Particulars

Gross Income 1988.08 1.921.74
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation & Tax 14233 169.84
Finance Charges - 53.02 _155,23_
Provision for Depreciation - 3283 ;2;_
Met Profit Before Tax 56.48 7233
Provision for Tax o 21.92 26.60
Net- Profit After:l‘a;t-“_ 34.55 - 45.73 |
i Balance of Profit brought forward - 312.58 295.40
Balance available for appropriaticﬁ 347.14 1.3
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares - - 7.08
Tax on pmp_used Di\_rid-end . = e 1.45
Transfer to General Reserve 20.00 2000 |
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet ' 327,14 312.59
STATE OF AFFAIRS AND OPERATIONAL REVIEW <

During the financial year under review, the Government had impased Minimum Import Price (MIF) which allowed domestic steel manufacturers to raise
the prices of steel. The Companies operating in the industry were however unable to pass on the price increase to the customers in the backdrop of stiff
competition. Despite this, your Company has achieved satisfactory performance by increasing annual net revenue by 4.5% from INR 1900 million in 2015-
1610 INR 1980 million in 2016-17. There Is decrease in Profit Before Tax (PBT) from INR 72.33 million in 2015-16 to INR 56.48 million in 2016-17, However,
thisis duetonon-regularincome of INR 18 millionin 2015-16 onaccount of sale of investment andinterestincome.

DIVIDEND

Although the Company has made a profit during the financial year ended 31st March, 2017, considering the operational performance and forecasted
financial requirements and viability of the Company, the Board has not recommencded dividend for the financial year ended 315t March, 2017,

RESERVES
Your Company has transferred an amount of .20 million to the General Reserve for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2017,

SHARECAPITAL -
The following is the share capital structure of the Company as on 315t March, 2017.

Particulars Amount in [ T) Amount in [ T)

A ar h 5

5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of T 2/- each 10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued Capital:

2,36,44,778 Equity Shares of T 2/- each 4,72,89,556 4,72,89,556

2,36,25,878 Equity Shares of ¥ 2/- each 4,72,51,756 4,72.51,756




During the financial yearunder review thereis no change in the share capital of the Company. The Company had issued 9685 equity shares of 100/~ each
ta M/s.Griesheim Gmbh,6, Frankfurt/Main 1, West Germany for consideration other than cash for supply of plant and machinery in terms of praspectus
dated 24th October, 1967, but they were allotted anly 9307 equity shares of ¥ 100/- each on 25th April, 1968.Hence 378 equity shares of ¥ 100/- each were
less allotted to them against 9685 equity shares. The Board of Directors decided not to allot the rest of the issued shares. The face value of the Company's
equity shares of ¥ 100/- each has been subdivided into face value of 10/- each and further it was subdivided into ¥ 2/- each. Hence, at present there is
difference between the issued and subscribed & Paid up share capital of the Company of ¥ 37,800/~ divided Into 18900 equity shares of ¥ 2/- Each.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits during the period under review as envisaged under Section 73,74 & 76 read with Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014 and amendment thereof,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR]

In compliance with the requirements of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companles (Corporate Social Respansibility)Rules, 2014, as
amended, the Board of Directors have constituted a CSR Committee. The details of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Repart, which
forms part of this Annual Report.

Ouraimis to be one of the most respected companies delivering superior and sustainable value to all our customers, business partners, shareholders and
host communities. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate Social Respansibility ) Rules, 2014, your
Company as part of its C5R initiatives have undertaken projects as per the C5R Policy and the details of the CSR Activities are given as ‘Annexure [' which
forms part of this Report.

The Company’s CSR policy is available at weblinkhttp://www.geelimited com/upload/media/investor/ policies/GEE-Policy-on-Corparate-Social-
Responsibility.pdf

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY ABSORF

Details of energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange eamings and outgo, inaccordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as'Annexure I’ which forms part of this Repart.

Pursuantto Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:
a)  Inthepreparation ofthe annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;
b)  Theyhave selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as of 31st March 2017 and of the profit of the
Company forthe year;

¢} Theyhave taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

d]  TheAnnual Accounts are prepared on a going concern basis;

e} Theyhave laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such intemal financial controls are adequate

and are operating effectively;
f) Thethedwisedpmpermmtuensuremmplianmwimmepmrisinnsufallappﬁmbiehwsmmmsmmsammqumand
. operating effectively.

The details pertaining to Board and following committees formed by the Board of Directors are included in the Corporate Governance Report, which
forms part of this Report:

Audit Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

\-!

¥ v

Stakeholders Relationship Committee
Corporate Social Responsibility

ti




The Company has formulated a Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions. The Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company l.e.
veww.geelimited.com. During the financial year 2016-17, your Company has entered into various transactions with related parties as defined under the
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations’], all of thern are in the ordinary course of business and atarm’s length basis. However, pursuant Lo the provisions
of Section 178, 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Requlation 23 of the Listing Regulations, smnibus approval of the Audit Committee was sought for
entering into the related party transactions.

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract, arrangement or transaction with related parties which could be considered material in
accordance with the policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions.

Information on transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134{3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Form AQC- 2 as Annexure [l which forms part of this report.

In accardance with Accounting Standard 18, the related party transactions are disclosed under Note No 37 of the Financial Statements,

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS

There were nofrauds reported by the Statutory Auditors under provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY
There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

During the year under review, the Company has not provided any loans, guarantee, security or made any investment covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS
Appointment and Re-appointment

At the 55th Annual General Meeting held on 3rd September, 2016, Mr. Utsav Kapadia (DIN :00034154) was re-appointed as the Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.

In accordance with provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal (DIN 01205377), Director retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himsalffor reappointment to the Board.

Declaration by Independent Directors

All the Independent Directors have given a declaration under sub-section (7} of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,2013 and Listing Regulations.

Disclosures by the Directors

The members of Board of Directors have submitted notice of interest under Section 184(1), intimation under Section 164(2) and declaration as to
compllance withthe Code of Conduct of the Company.

Performance evaluationand its criteria

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations,the Board has carried cutan annual evaluation of the Board as awhole, various
Committees, Directors individually and the Chairman.

The statement including the manner in which the evaluation exercise was conducted is included in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part
ofthis Annual Repart.

Key Managerial Personel
Mr.Omkar Chandrakant Mhamunkar (ICS] Membership ACS-26645) resigned with effect from close of business hours of 8th May, 2017 from the position

of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company. Mr. Sumeet Sadanand More (ICS| Membership ACS-48681) has been appointed as Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer with effect from 27th May, 2017.

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

Ms. Ford, Rhodes, Parks & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 102860W/W100083), the Statutory auditors of the Company will be
retiring from the conclusion of this 56th Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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Accordingly, the Board has identified M/s.P B Shetty, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.:110102W)and recommend their appointment as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company.

In this regard, M/s.P B Shetty, Chartered Accountants has submitted their written consent that they are eligible and qualified to be appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company in terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and also satisfy the criteria provided in Section 141 of the Companies Act,
203,

The Statutory Auditors Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks on the financial statements of the Company.
Secretarial Audit

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Deep Shukla of M/s Deep Shukla and Associates, Company Secretary in Practice as the Secretarial Auditors of the
Company under the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, for conducting the secretarial audit for the financial year 2016-17. The
Secretarial Audit report does not contain any adverse remark, qualification or reservation or disclaimer which requires any explanation/ comments by
the Board.The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as'Annexure IV which forms part of this report.

Cost Audit

In terms of the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Cost records and Audit) Rules, 2014 including any
amendment there to, M/s, Ajekar Shivaraya Kini, Cost Accountants, appointed as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost records of your Company for
the financial year 2017-18. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a resolution seeking members' approval for the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditor forms partofthe notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

HOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

For the purpose of selection of any Director, Key Managerial Personneland Senior Management Employees, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
identifies persons of integrity who possess relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities required for the position.The Committee also ensures
that the incumbent fulfils such other criteria with regard to age and other qualifications as laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 or ather applicable
laws. The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a palicy for selection, appointment and
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management.The Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company and Performance
Criteriais annexed herewith as 'Annexure V" which forms part of this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees by adopting aWhistle Blower Policy whichis available at the website of the
Company and weblink theretois http://www.geelimited.com/upload/media/investor/policies/GEE-Policy-on-Whistle- Blower-Vigil-Mechamism. pdf
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the finangial
yearand the date of the Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy as per the provisions of Section 134(3)(n] of the Companies Act, 2013. The policies and
procedures are reviewed by the Board annually to ensure that there is timely identification and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and
mechanism for their proper and timely monitoring and reporting.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014,2samended, extract of the Annual Return of the Company in the Form MGT-9isannexed as Annexure VI' to the Report.

SOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE FINA

The Company does not have any subsidiary company ,associate and Joint venture Company and hence no information as per the provisions of Section
129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules is furnished.

EM Discu ND REPOR

The Management discussion and analysis report on Company’s operational performance, industry trends and other material changes with respect to the
company prepared in compliance of Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements)Regulations, 2015 as Annexure VII'which forms part of this report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

Your Company’s internal control procedures are adeqguate to ensure compliance with various policies, practices and statutes in keeping with the
organization's pace of growth and increasing complexity of operations. The internal control system in place throughout the Company is aimed at
systematic and thorough Identification and assessment of all major risks, which threaten the achievement of objectives, including risks related to
business operations, finance, legal and strategic. It makes an important contribution towards ensuring compliance with the laws that apply as well as
providing assurance on the propriety and reliability of internal and external financial reporting. The internal control system is therefore a significant

.|
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factor in the management of process risks. Your Company has internal audit team which provide reports and necessary actions where required on
various activities covering observation on adequacy of internal controls and their recommendations.

The CEC and CFO Certification provided in the CED and CFO Certification section and Auditor's Report which forms part of Annual Report, discuss the
adequacy of ourinternal control systemns and procedures,

The information as per Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of this Report as per‘Annexure VIII',

Statement containing Particulars of Employees pursuant to Section 197{12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2), Rule 5(3) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, forms part of the Annual Report. As per the provisions of Section
136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the reports and Financial Statements are being sent to shareholders of the Company and other stakeholders entitled
thereto, excluding the Statement containing Particulars of Employees, The copy of the said statement is available at the Registered Office of the
Company during the business hours on any working day excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays up to the date of Annual General Meeting.
Any shareholder interested in obtaining such details may write to the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. Further, the copies of
the said statement shall also be available at the Annual General Meeting.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided stock options to any of its employees.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

In compliance with Reqgulation 34(3) read with Schedule V(C) of the Listing Regulations, 2 Report on Corporate Governance forms part of this Annual
Report. The Auditors’ certificate certifying compliance with the conditions of corporate govemnance as prescribed under Schedule V(E) of the Listing
Regulations isannexed tothe Corporate Governance Repart.

IFi 1AL EGL RS

There were no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals during the year impacting the going concern status and
the Company's operations in future.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has set up an Intemnal Complaints Committee for providing a Redressal mechanism pertaining to sexual harassment of women employees
at the workplace. There was no case of sexual harassment reported during the year under review. The policy is available on the website of the Company
i.e.www.geelimited.com

TRA AMOUNTS TO | pp H_FUND (IEP

The unclaimed dividend for a period of seven years is mandatorily deposited in Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) Account in
accordance with Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of unclaimed dividend are available on the website of the Company at
www.aeelimited.com, The Company has transferred T 46,126.00 pertaining to the financial year 2008-09 to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund towards Unclaimed Dividend.

In accordance with Section 124(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (*IEPF Rules”), as amended from time to time, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unclaimed or
unpaid for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more are required 1o be transferred to |[EPF Suspense Account of the [EPF Authority.The Rules also prescribe the
procedures to be followed by an investor, to claim the shares/ amount transferred to IEPE.The Company has also uploaded the details of such members
and shares due for transfer to the IEPF Authority on its website www.geelimited com under “Investar info"section, to enable such members to verify the
detailsof shares liable to be transferred to the IEPF Autharity

ADOPTION OF INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Your Company has adopted Indian Accounting standardsiind AS) with effect from 01st April, 2017 pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
natification dated 16th February, 2015 notifying the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. The quarterly unaudited results for 30th
June, 2017will be prepared as per the applicable Ind AS to the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to thank all stakeholders, customers, shareholders, dealers, suppliers, bankers, employees and all other business associates for
the continuous support given by them to the Company and its Management.

For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Ashok Kumar
Date: 18th August, 2017 . Chairman
DIN: 01369217
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Annexure | : Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

1. A brief gutline of the Company’s (SR Policy, induding overview of Projects or Programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web link to the
C5R Policy and Projects or Programs:

The concept of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has gained prominence from all the avenues. Sustainable Development is a Company's
commitment towards all its stakeholders including shareholders, investors, banks, employees, customers, creditors, suppliers, business associates,
statutery and regulatory authorities, Government, local communities, environment and society. CSR envisages an investment in the society for
integrating business processes with social processes.

The Company is not only aware about its social responsibilities but alse actively taking efforts for fulfilling the aspirations of the society even before the
issue of CSR become the global concern and the part of regulatory enactments.

The CSR policy comprises the Companys philosophy and acknowledging its responsibility as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and
mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for welfare & sustainable development of the community at large. The CSR Policy focuses on

enhancing the stakeholder’s value, generating economic value of the nation and working towards well-being of the society through addressing critical
social, environmental and economic needs of the marginalized / underprivileged sections of the society.

C5R Policy of the Company is disclosed on the website of the Company i.e. wwow.geelimited.com

2. Compaosition of the SR Committee: CSR Committee comprises of the following Members:

i) Mr. Ashok Kumar - Chairman
il MrShankarial Agarwal - Member
i)  Mr.Utsav Kapadia - Member

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years: ¥ 5,99,13,143/-

4. Prescribed (SR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above) : T 11,98,262.87 (Rounded off to T 11,99,000/-)

5. Details of (SR spent during the Finandial Year:

a.Total amount to be spent for the Financial Year : 3 11,99,000/-

b. Amount unspent, if any : Nil

€. Manner in which the amount spent during the Financial Year is detailed below:

6) | ;
SR Project or Sectorinwhich | Projects or Programs. | Amount outlay | Amountspenton | Cumulative | Amount spent:
No. activity identified the Projectis | 1)Localarea orother | (., dge) project| theProjectsor | aypenditure upto| Direct or through
| 2} State or district Programs d ) .
{ Covered whete Projects ot or Program T tothereporting | implementing
Programs was wise 2) Overheads period agency
| . Undertaken |
1 | Donation towards purchase | Health care | State - West Bengal | 11,00,000/- | 11,00,000/- 11.00,000/- | Implementing
of one Sovereign Compact {Direct Exp.) | Agency :
Console Universal Phaco | Nagrik Swashya
imachine of Abbot Medical | | Sangh,
|Optics along with Installation, . ' Kolkata
{UP5 & other accessories for i
the purpose of eye cateract
operation by Phaco
emulsification technology
2 |Imparting the basics of Education, | State-West Bengal 99,000/~ 99,000/~ 99,000/- E Implementing
education to the unschooled |Healthcare (Direct Exp.) Agency :
children, providing a and | Dakshini
nutritious and palatable Self Reliance | Prayash,
midday meals to students, Kolkata
weekly health check ups, and '
vocational training units that |
impart necessary skills to I
women towards self relfance | |




[

Details of Implementing Agency:

il

ii)

1.

Nagrik Swasthya Sangh, Kolkata

Nagarik Swasthya Sangh was established in the year 1251 and has been active in various social activities related to eye treatment, ambulance services,
medical aid camp, baby clinic, eye donation camp etc at a nominal charges. The Nagrik Swasthya Sangha conducts programme. With a view to provide
proper treatment of Eye aillments and after refractions advice for spectacles are given by Eye Spedalist. Spectacles are provided at very nominal
charges and number of persons were benefited by this service. With the Programme named Drug Bank surplus and unused medicines are collected
from kind hearted doctors and generous families, to distribute the same among the needy persons ensuring minimize the wastage. The Sangh is
running a charitable dispensary under supervision of Homoeopathic Doctors. With feelings of "Netradan Mahadan® Sangh has initiated Eye Bank
Projectsince 2004 to motivate and aware people about the value of eyes. Govt. formalities arein process.

Dakshini Prayash, Kolkata

The first efforts of Dakshini Prayash was directed at imparting the basics of education to the unschooled children. Currently the school caters to
children right from the playschool stage up to Class Vil with plans for further expansion under active consideration.The school has two buildings of its
own, withabout 12 classrooms and an area for recraation, dining and for the staff. Special tutorial classes conducted for candidates appearing for their
school finals as well as higher secondary examinations have been of great assistance in improving the performance in the examinations, Dakshini
Prayash provides wholesome and free midday meals and healthcare services. To further incentivise the literacy programme, the children are also
provided with free uniforms and study materials. Sharing of meals by the teaching and supervisory staff further enhances the bonding and promotesa
homely and caring atmosphere that is conducive to self-motivated leaming.

In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profi t of the last three fi nancial years or any part thereof, the Company
shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report:N.A

The (SR committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy s in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Shankarlal Agarwal
Managing Director Ashok Numar
DIN:01205377 Chairman of CSR Committee

Date:18th August, 2017
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Annexure |l : Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earning

08

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of
Directors’ Report forthe yearended 315stMarch 2017

(A} Conservation of Energy

i)  Thesteps taken or impact on conservation of energy

Energy Conservation continued to be priority area for the Company for effective control on electricity. The Company continues its efforts in
upgradation of systems and equipment, with a view to improving the quality of the products, minimizing energy consumption.

i)  The steps taken by the Company for utilisation of alternate source of energy
The Company to the extent possible prefer exploring use of sunlight instead of artificial lights.
iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment
The Company cantinues its efforts to use energy efficient equipment as well as maintaining less impact on environment.
{B) Technology Absorption
i)  The efforts made towards technology absorption,

Your Company's R & D function continues to focus on development of organoleptic superior productinnovations,renovation of the current portfolio for
superior preduct experience, value engineering, new claims development and validation for healthier product range, building analytical excellence and
regulatory compliance for the portfolio. The management is keen on imparting new technology for business development.

iil  The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution.

Core research areas will enable your Company to innovate ahead of the market and competition, renovate the products for superior value and cost
reduction while delivering the same experience for profitable growth and sustainable growth.

iii)  Incase of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the finandal year) - Not Applicable

¢}  Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

. Amount (in %)
Particulars
31st March, 2017
Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows 21,62,75,275
Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows 19,92,03,308
Forand on Behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Ashok Kumar
Date: 18th August, 2017 Chairman
DIN: 01369217




Annexure [11': Particulars of contracts or arrangements ma de with related parties

FORM NO. ADC -2
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rube 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188
of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Sr | Particulars

No. |

a) | Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

;
b} | Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or . Lﬁa\e‘
s : - \)
transaction including the value, if any hﬁQ\
= 7s : T
e) | Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements \}S}

ortransactions’

T

f} _Ear? of approval by the Board

g) | Amount paid as advances, if any
R} I Date on which the special resclution was passed in General

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Particulars

a) | Mame (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b) | Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions &

c) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions I = r?;O\

ot z WS —
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or ?\Q‘Q\
transaction including the value, if any ﬁ\dﬁ'
e) | Date of approval by the Board
f} | Amount paid as advances, if any
For and on Behalf of the Board

Place: Kalyan Ashok Kumar
Date: 18th Auqust, 2017 Chairman

DIN: 01369217
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Annexure [V: SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the finandal year ended March 31, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members

GEE LIMITED

Regd. Office: Flot E-1, Road No.7,
Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane-400 604.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutary provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by GEE LIMITED
{hereinafter called the Company). The Secretarial Auditwas conducted ina manner that provided me reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts £
statutory compliances and expressing myopinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my
opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March 2017 {'Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hersunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place Lo the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
315t March 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation] Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(il The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rubes and requlations made thereunder ta the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (1o the extent as may be applicable, taking into consideration the business operations
of the Company);

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):—

{a}  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b}  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(<) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(d)  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

(e}  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of india (lssueand Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 {Not Applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period);

{f The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Requlations, 1993 regarding the Companies
Actand dealing with client;

{g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Reg ulations, 2009 ; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period}

(i)  Otherlaws applicable specifically to the Company, nameky:

i) Standards of Weights and Measures Act, 1976.
ii) TheeGas Cylinder Storage Rules, 2004 as amended till date.

| have alse examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
a) Secretarial Standardsissued by The Institute of Company Socretaries of India
b The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchangels), along with SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015 as applicable for respective periods.
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,etc.mentioned above.

Ifurtherreport that:

. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors, Mo changes took place in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review




- Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda ftems before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

- Al the decisions at the Board Meetings and the Committee Meetings were carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
Board of Directors and minutes of the Committee Meelings as the case may be.

Ifurtherreport that:
- There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to manitar and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules requlations and quidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, guldelines and standards.

For: M/s, DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
DEEP SHUKLA
{PROPRIETOR}
Place: Mumbai FC5: 5652
Date: 16th August, 2017 @ ND5364
ANMEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
To
The Members
GEE LIMITED
Regd.Office:Plot E-1, Road No.7,
Wagle Industrial Estate,
Thane-400 604,

Ifurther state that my said report of the even date has to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial/ Statutory Records is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on
these records based on the audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the comectness of the contents of the

Secretarial Records.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Bocks of Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, and regulations, standard is the responsibility of management. My
exarnination is limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. TheSecretarial Audit report s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the alfairs of the Company.

5}#

For: M/s. DEEP SHUKLA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

DEEP SHUKLA
{PROPRIETOR}
F5: 5652
Place: Mumbai :
Date: 18th August, 2017 P Ho.5364
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Annexure V' : Nomination and Remuneration Policy

CONSTITUTION OF COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company (the Board) constituted the committee to be known as the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of
three or more non-executive directors out of which not less than one-half are independent directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent
Director.However, the chairperson of the company (whether executive or nonexscutive) may be appointed asa member of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee butshall not chair such Committee.”

OBJECTIVE

The Momination and Remuneration Committee and this Poiicy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the
applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 under the Listing Agreement. The objective of this policy is to lay down a framework in relation to remuneration of
directors, KMP seniormanagement personnel and otheremployees.

The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:

« Toguidethe Board in relation toappointment and remaval of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

« To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy

relating to the remuneration of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,

Tofarmulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Director and the Board.,

To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further evaluation of the Board.

To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement

relating to the Company’s operations.

s To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create competitive
advantage.

» Todevelopasuccession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

« Toassistthe Boardin fulfilling responsibilities.

+ Tolmplementand monitor policies and processes regarding principles of corporate governance.

APPLICABILITY
» Directors (Executive and Mon Executive)
« KeyManagerial Personnel
= Senior Management Personnel

DEFINITIONS

“Net" shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder,including the modifications,amendments, clarifications, circulars or re-enactment
thereof.

"Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

"Committee” means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or reconstituted by the Board,
“Company”means GEE Limited.

“Directors” mean Directors of the Company.

“Independent Director” means a Director referred toin Section 149 {6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

“Ney Managerial Personnel” means key managerial personnel as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and includes -

s Managing Director,or Executive Director of managerand in their absence, a whole-time director; {incluedes Executive Chairman)
= Company Secretary;

e ChiefFinancial Officer;and

» Suchotherofficer as may be prescribed.

“Policy”or “This policy” means Momination and Remuneration Policy.

“Remuneration” means any maney of its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

“Senior Management” Senior Management means personnel of the company who are members of its core management team excluding the Board of
Directors.This would alsoinclude all members of management one level below the executive directors including all functional heads.




Linless the context atherwise requires, words and expressions used in this palicy and not defined herein but defined in the Compantes Act, 2013 and the Listing
Agreement as may be amended from time to time shafl have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein,

ROLE AND POWER OF THE COMMITTEE

The Committeeshall:
s Formulate the criteria for determining gualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.
« Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management positionsin
accordance with the criteria laid downin this policy.
+  Recommend tothe Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel.

Policy for appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management

{i). Appointment criteria and qualifications

a,  The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at
Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his/ her appointment,

b.  Aperson should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered for appointment. The Committee has
discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

€. The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person asWhole-time Directorwho has attained the age of seventy years. Provided
that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a
special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment
beyond seventy years,

(fi).Term /Tenure

a. ManagingDirector/Whole-tima Director:

«  TheCompany shall appoint or re-appeint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding
five years at a time.No re-zppointment shall be made earfier than ane year before the expiry of term.

b. IndependentDirector:

« An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointmentin the Board's report.

«  MNolndependent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment
after expiry of three years of ceasing 1o become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not,during the said period of
three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. However, if a person who has
already served as an Independent Director for 5 years or mare in the Company as on October 1, 2014 or such other date as may be determined by
the Committes as per regulatory requirement;he/ she shall be eligible for appointment for one more term of 5 years only.

e« At the time of appaintment of Independent Directar it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is
restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is
servingasaWhole-time Directorof a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

¢. Evaluation

s TheCommitteeshall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel at regularinterval (yearly).

d.  Removal

o Dueto reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations thersunder, the Committes
may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the
provisionsand compliance ofthe sald Act,rules and regulations.

e.  Retirement

¢  The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the
Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position remuneration or
otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Policy relating to the Remuneration for the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Persannel

{i).General:
e Theremuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by
the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval.The remuneration / compensation / commission etc.shall be subject to the prior/post
approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wheraver required;

PO Sy Al 1= v RN PR i =~ = St CROR VT P ) e A ]



The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall bein accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid down
in the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the provisions of the Act;

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the Board which should be within
the slabs approved by the Sharehaoldersin the case of Whole-time Director;

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whale-time Director, Chiefl Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company
Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any lability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of
the remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be
treated as part of the remuneration.

(i) Remuneration toWhole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel:

Fixed pay:

The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board
on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution to PF,
pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Eoard on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration:

If,in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in
accordance with the provisions of ScheduleV of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central
Government.

Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under
the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the
Central Government.

{iil). Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:

Remuneration f Commission:
The remuneration./ commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned inthe Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

Sitting Fees;

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or Commities thereof,
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed
by the Central Government from time to time.

Commission:
Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company
computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act,

Stock Options:
AnIndependent Director shall not be entitled to any stockoption of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, majority of them being independent.
Minimum two (2} members shall constitute a guorum for the Committee meeting.
Membershipof the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

Chairman of the Committee shall be an Independent Director;

Chairperson of the Company may be appointed asa member of the Committes but shall not be a Chairman of the Committes;

Inthe absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman;
Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some
other member to answer the shareholders' queries,

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS' INTERESTS
Amember of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed ata meeting arwhen his or her performance is being

evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be presentatthe meetings of the Committee.

COMPANY SECRETARY
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.
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»  Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by 2 majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such
decision shall forall purposes be deemed adecision of the Committee,
e Inthecaseofequalityofvotes,the Ehaiﬁnmofthemwﬂng will havea casting vote.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING _
s Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the
Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

IMPLEMENTATION
e  The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement and for better implementation of
this policyas considered appropriate.

s  TheCommittes may Delegate any of its powers to one ormore of its members.

AMENDMENTSTOTHE POLICY
s TheBoardof Directors onits own and / or as per the recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee can amend this Policy,as and
when deemed fit

AMENDMENTS INTHELAW
»  Anysubsequent amendment/madification in the listing agreement and/or other applicable laws in this regard shall automatically apply to this
Palicy.
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Annexure VI : Extract of Annual Return y

FORM NO.MGT 2
As on financial year ended 31st March, 2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1. I CIN L99999MH1960PLCOT11879
2 Regi;tratiun D;te o 24th November, 1960
3. Name of the Company GEE LIMITED )
s | {_ﬂtEl_:;Drjl' / Suhcategm-}r of the C::r-rnbaT:.r | Company Limited by Shares
i ;«[ﬂi‘l Gwemment:C;mpany )
5. Address of the Registered office & Plot Mo.E-1, Road No.7,Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604,
contact details Maharashtra, India.Tel (022) 25821277 Fax:(022) 2582 8938,
Email ; shares@geelimited com Web :www.geelimited.com
6. Whether listed company | Listed
7. Name, Address & contact details of the | LinkIntime India Private Limited
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),Mumbai — 400 083,
Tel:+91 22 49186270, Fax:+91 22 49186060,
L Email: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in, Web :www.linkintime.com

.

Name and Description of main

Products / Services

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % ar more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

Products / Services Sy

Manual Metal Arc Welding / Brazing Electrodes
| Manufacture falling under ITC-broad description

of cored wire base of metal for electric arc welding

2

ITC broad description of other

Continuous Welding Electrodes Manufacture falling under

83111000 70

72179092 28

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

Name and Address of the Company

CIN/GLN % of Shares held Applicable

Saction




B

IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

I. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

| A. Promoters

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the Change during

the year (A5 on 1st April, 2016) year (As.on 31st March, 2017) the year#

%af
Total Shares # | |Total Shares #

Demat | Physical | Total Yof at | Physical | Total

{1) Indian
a) Individual /HUF

b) Central Govt,

7435| 9891304  41.87% | 9,883,860 7435 | 9,891,304 41.87% =

9,493,950

|c) State Gowvt, (5]
d) Bodies Corp.

e} Banks / Fl

f) Any other

7,760,196 3285% | 776079

7,760,196 |

7,760,196

Sub Total (R} (1)

17,644,065 7,435 17,651,500 T4.71% 17.6434.065 7435 17,651,500 | 74.71% | 0.00%

.III Fuuign_

a) NRI Individuals

b) Other Individuals|

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Any other

Sub Total (A) (2)

Total (A)

17,644,065 7435| 17,651,500 T4.71% 17,644,065 7,435 [17,651,500 74.71% 0.00%

B. Public

|Shareholding

:' ,Inslitfl_i:}gs

2) Mutual Funds _
b} Banks / Fl

irl:,'l Central Govt

d) State th_tﬂ

€] Venture
|capital Funds

1 e0517 | am| ez 272% | esssi7| 1200 | 639717 271% | -001%

|f) Insurance

!Cumpanies

Venture

Capital Funds

)Others {specify) ]

Sub-total
(B)(1)

6,40,517 1,200 641,717 2.72% | 638517 1,200 | 639,717 271% | -0.01%
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| g
Category of Ho. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the litha e daxing
Shareholders the year {As on 1st April, 2016} _ year (As on 31st March, 2017) the year #

% of |

Demat Physical % | Demat Physical Total

Total Shares #|

| 2. Non |

Institutions

I - . 1 T — 1 1 ——t———— 1
a) Bodies Corp. [ |

!-.i]'ll'l-diﬂ; 2,2.1 5,505 | 2,227 | 2,215,832 9.35‘5‘?&- 2,&4.1,133_
i) Overseas i =i g i B = | = 2 i
b} Individuals - = =2 0 = = = : - 5 - ——
[i ) Individuals

' shareholders

holding nominal
share capital up I
taT1lakh 1,838,383 | 213»«].}'31:-_L 2,099,113 8.88% | 1736458 261351 | 1,997.809 8.46% -0.43%
ii) Individual | ' =
shareholders

holding |
nominal share ,
capital in excess i
of ¥ 1 lakh LOA27 ] .
¢) Others ' " '
(specify)

MNon Resident
Indians

1,004,127  425% | 999,558 -| 999558 423% | -0.02%

13,332 - 13,332 0.06% 22,755 = 22,755 0.10% 0.04%

Overseas
Corporate Bodies| - | S—
Foreign -[

MNationals i

Eeafiﬁg

Members |
Tt ) = 257 257 -1 4]
Foreign Bodies ] .
DR |
T ! i

_ |
, ] , _ M_ﬁ??i -|  44677|  0.19% 0.19%
i

257 257 - =

: . . -| 228580 -| 228580 0.97% |  0.97%
'Sub Total 5,069,447| 263,214 | 5332661 22.57% | 5,073,053 261,608 5,334,661 22.58% |  0.01%
(B)(2):- . l
TotalPublic | | | | -
Shareholding i
(B)=(BN1) +
(B)(2) 5709964 264414 | 5974378 2529% | 5711,570 262,808 5974378B| 125.29% 0.00%
C. Shares held by f D T

Custodian for = - z = _ = 4 = -
|

GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 3,354,1:19' 271,849 | 23,625,878 100.00% | 23,355,635 270,243 | 23,625,878 100.00% 0.00%
(A+B+C)

# % of total shares of the Company is calculated as per outstanding equity share capital as on financial year ended 315t March, 2017
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Name of Promater Ho. of Shares held at the baginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the 7
the year (As on 1st April, 2016} year {As on 31st March, 2017) | Changein
I AP ' T shareholding
No. of %hoftotal | % ofShares No. of %oftotal | % ofShares duting
Shares & Pl!dgl!iil' Shares & PrEdg ed/
Shares encumberedto | Shares encumberedto|  theyears#
| totalshares | | totalshares
1 Vidya Finvest Ltd. 5,796,667 24.54% N.A 5,796,667 24.54% N.A 0.00%
2 Shankarlal Agarwal 2,078,938 8.80% N.A 2,078,938 8.80% N.A 0.00%
3 Vitro Commodities Pvt. | 1,542,939 6.53% N.A 1,542,939 6.53% M.A 0.00%
Ltd. P
4 Jyati Agarwal 1,375,500 5.82% M.A 1,375,500 5.82% M.A 0.00%
5 Ram Kishan Agarwal 1,091,289 4.62% M.A 1,091,289 4.62% M.A 0.00%
| 6 |Nirmala Agarwal 1,058,591 4.48% | N.A 1,058,591 4.48% N.A 0.00%
. | |
7 | Om Prakash Agarwal 989,455 479% | NA 989,459 | 4.19% N.A 0.00%
| 8 |UmeshAgarwal 968,265 410% NA 968265 |  410% | NA 0.00%
— X - —
9 | Sanwarmal Agarwal 653,898 2.77% NA 653,898 2.77% MN.A 0.00%
10 | 5agar Consolidated
Holdings Private Limited | 420,520 1.78% N.A 420,590 1.78% N.A 0.00%
11 | Sneha Agarwal 379,000 1.60% M.A 379,000 1.60% M.A 0.00%
12 | Vidyawati Agarwal 329,008 1.39% N.A 329,008 1.39% M.A 0.00%
13 | Payal Agarwal 242,005 1.02% N.A 242,095 1.02% MN.A 0.00%
14 | Puja Agarwal 227,614 0.96% | N.A 227,614 0.96% MN.A 0.00%
15 | Govind Kumar Saraf 197,868 0.84% NA 197 868 0.84% M.A 0.00%
16 | Nikhil Agarwal 121,000 0.51% N.A 121,000 0.51% M.A 0.00%

. 17 | Ranjana Saraf 91,601 0.39% NA& 91,601 0.39% MN.A 0.00%%
18 | Anant Agarwal 50,000 0.21% M.A 50,000 0.21% N.A 0.00%
19 | Govind Kumar Saraf 37178 0.16% N.A 37,178 0.16% IH.A 0.00%

(HUF)

# % of total shares of the Company is calculated as per outstanding equity share capital as on financial year ended 31st March, 2017
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iii. Change in Promoter’s Shareholding : There were no change in the promoter’s holdings during the financial year 2016-17.
iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

No. of $hares held at the beginning of
the year (As on Tst April, 2016)

Name of Shareholders® Cumulative Shareholding

dur’rpq the year

Reasan

MNo.of
Shares

% of total
Shares #

No. of

Shares

| % oftotal
| Shares#
!

Venkatesh Shelter Pyt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 ) 1,656,167 7.01% o
Changes during the year 30.06.2016 'pu,_,“haw 5.1 D':.‘_ ___0,02% 1,661,267 7.03%
01.07.2016 |  Ppurchase s00 | 000% 1,661,767 |  7.03%
08.07.2016 | Purchase 10152 | 004% 1,671,019 |  7.08%
1507.2016 |  Purchase 17,116 0.07% 1,689,035 |  7.15%
22072016 | purchase 14,617 0.06% 1,703,646 | 7.21% |
29.07.2016 |  Purchase 5400 | 002% 1,709,046 |  7.23%
05.082016 |  Purchase 800 0.00% 1,709,846 |  7.24%
~ | 12082016 | purchase | 3.098 0.01% 1,712,044 |  7.25% |
Atthe end of the year 31.03.2017 | unazsas 7.25%
Life Insurance Corporation of India|
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 638,517 2 70%
Changes during the year Nil LD = 638517 | 270% |
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 638,517 270% ———= =
Bhavna Govindbhai Desai '
At the beginning of the year 01.042016 | 514,200 2= ]
Changes during the year Nil - B g | 514200 2.18%
Atthe end of the year 31.03.2017 514,200 218% ;
GRD Securities Limited 3]
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 150,000 | 05% | B
Changes during the year 10.06.2016 Sale (60,000) 025% 90,000 0.63%
23122016 Sale (90,000) 03E% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 0 T 0.00%
Pradip Bhaumick ) 5
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 91,818 839%
Changes during the year Nil - 91,818 0.39%
EI;E end of the year 31.03.2017 91,818 0.39%
Pradeep Kumar Saraf
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 Sale (72,032) 030%
Changes during the year 04112016 |  Sale (400) 0.00% 71,632 0.30%
iy 10.03.2017 " sale (1,687) 0.01% 69,945 0.30%
Atthe end of the year 31.03.2017 | evsss 0.30% =
Rajat Agarwal B -
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 72,175 0.31%
Changes during the year Nl Z | = 72,175 0.31%
At the end of the year 303207 T2073 0.31%
Kirti Chowdhary
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 71,027 0.30%
Changes during the year Nil =3 - 71,027 030% |
_ |Attheendoftheyear 31.03.2017 71,027  0.30% =
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

No. of Shares held at the beginning of I Cumulative Shareholding

Sr Name of Shareholders®
NO. | the year (As on 1st April, 2016) during the year
: Mo. of | %of total Ha. of % of total.
Shares Shares # Shares Shares #
9. | Pradip Agarwal (HUF) | |
| At the beginning of the year 01042016 | | 68691 |  029% '
Changes during the year ‘ Nil I = & 58,691 0.29%
Atthe end of the year 31.03.2017 | 68,691 |  0.29%
10. |GaganGarg ' |
Atthe beginning of the year | 01.04.2016 53,925 | 023% | A
Changes during the year Nil o E 5 53,925 0.23%
| At the end of the year 31.03.2017 53,925 0.23% |

* The same is reflected above since the shareholder was one of the Top 10 shareholders as on 15t April, 2016
# 9 of total shares of the Company is calculated as per outstanding equity share capital as on financial year ended 315t March, 2017

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : -

Cumulative Shareholding

I
E during the year
%of total | No. of % of tofal
Shares # Shares Shares #

1. | Shankarlal Agarwal ‘

At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 ' | 2078938 8.80% 2,078,938 8.80%
Changes during the year il - - - -
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 2,078,938 8.80% 20,78,938 8.80%

2. | Sanwarmal Agarwal N =
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 653,898 2.77% 653,898 2.77%
Changes during the year M T T YRR - . g | e
At the end of the year 31.02.2007 653,898 2.77% 653,898 277% |

3. | Govind Kumar Saraf N
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 197,868 0.849% 197,868 0.84%

| Ehangcs dabln__ﬁl'l;:-z;eraqr_ ) Wil | 2 = = =
| At the end of the year 31.03.2077 197,868 0.84% 197,868 0.84%
'4. |Madhusudan P.Dhanuka ] = =
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 - - = -
[ Changes during the :.re;r_ il i - - - ) ___
| [Attheendoftheyear 31.03.2017 == e 8 i Bl
' 5. |Payal Agarwal _—; - | i
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 | 242,095 1.02% 242,095 1.02%
Changes c.luring the year il - =
At the end of the year 31.03.2017 242,095 1.02% 242,095 1.02%

6. | Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia
Atthe baginning of the year 01.04.2016 93,122 0.39% 93,122 0.39%
Changes during the year BT o ) = - -
Attheend of theyear 31.03.2017 N 93,122 0.39% 93,122 0.39%

7. | Ashok Kumnar
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2015 = = - -
Changes during the year_ L L | TRl B ==
At the end of the year | _31.03_.2&16 ) - . 5 : i
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V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel : -

Particular Reason | No. of Shares held at the beginning of |  Cumulative Shareholding

the year {As on st April, 2016) during the year
% oftotal | No. of o5 of total
Shares # Shares Shares i

|8 | Kobad Maneckshah Panthaki |

At the beginning of the year | 01.04.2016 | |
Changes during the year il
At the end of_t‘he year 31032017
9. | SujitSen | e [ B
At the beqginning of the year 01.04.2016 i
Eang&s i?uril';é_ﬂ:l; year N Mil _.
At the end of the year | 31.03.2017
| 10 | Rakesh Mundra
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 . ]
Erl_g_es during the };rear_ ol N:I B ’ [ i ]
At the end of the year 31.02.20M7 = z
- | omkar C. Mhamunkar®
At the beginning of the year 01.04.2016 .
Changes during the year Mil
At the end of the year 31.03.20M7

* resigned with effect from close of business hours 8th May, 2017
# 9 of total shares of the Company is calculated as per outstanding equity share capital as on financial year ended 31st March, 2017

V. INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment.
{In T}

Particular | Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

Indebtedness

‘ excluding Loans
depaosits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i)Principal Amount 386,77,621.00 | = | - | 386,77.621.00

i} Interest due but not paid

iii} Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) 386,77,621.00 T = 386,77,621.00

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year =i

= addition 43,00,000.00 - | = 43,00,000.00
* Reduction (386,30,840.00) : - [(386,30,840.00)
' - | (343,30,840.00)

Met Change (343,30.840.00) |

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

IjPrincipal Amount 43,46,781.00 43,46,781.00

ii} Interest due but not paid H = = -

i) Interest accrued but not due - =

Total (i-+1i--il) 43,46,781.00 ] 43,46,781.00




VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager :

(InT)
5. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD fWTD / Manager Total
. | Name Mr. 5. L. Agarwal i Mr.5. M ,Agama_lll; Mr.G.K.Saraf |Mr.M.P.Dhanuka| Mrs.Payal Agarwal |,
! (in?)
' Designation  Managing Director| Whale Time Director | Whole Time Director| Executive Directar | . WID-Finance
j 1 l!Gr_ca_ss salary - | _
' | (a) Salary as per provisions | 34,771,000 28,04,004 30,95,800 31,771,000 26,10,000 151,51,804
| imntainr_-d in
| Esecﬁon 17(1) of the ‘
! : Income-tax Act, 1961 |
| [(b)Value of perquisites ONIL NI NL | NL NIL NIL
] | w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
I (c) Profits in lieu of salary NIL NEL NL | ML NIL NIL
| | under section 17 |
(3} Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option il e . &) ML =] W | NL | NIL |
3 | Sweat Equity NiL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
| 4 Commission MiIL NIL NIL NIL NIL | MNIL
- a5 % of profit HIL MIL MIL NIL MIL MIL
- others, specify... |
i' 5 Others, please specify MIL [ MIL MIL MIL NIL MIL 1|
i Total (A) 34,71,000 f 28,04,004 | 30,95,800 31,71,000 26,10,000  |151,51,804]
i | Ceiling as per the Act* 84,00,000 J 84,00,000 £4,00,000 84,00,000 84,00,000 5Tl

Special Resolution

B. Remuneration to other Director

|
5.

Farticulars of Remuneration

* Based on Effective Capital of the Company, the ceiling limit of remuneration for aforesaid personel shall not exceed Rs. 84 Lakhs if appointed through

HName of Directors

Fee for attending board 1

committee meetings 10,000 | 90,000 60,000 100,000 90,000 | 350,000
Commission M| ML | W ML ML
Others, please specify NL | ML NL | NL M| W

Total (1) 10000 | 90,000 60,000 | 1,00,000 90,000 I 3,50,000
Sitting Fees to be paid 000 | 20,000 | 000 20,000 10,000 50,000

Total Managerial Remuneration| 10,000 1,10,000 60,000 1,20,000 1,00,000 [ 400000 |

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

The ceiling limit for payment of sitting feesis ¥ 1,00,000/- per meeting as per the Companies Act, 2013,
However, the company pays sitting fees to the Non Executive/Independent Directors @ T, 10,000/~ for
each Board/Committee meating attended.
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER / WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Name AN e ) | Mrs. Payal Agarwal . Mr. Ombkar Mhamunkar
L 3 TR —|  Company Secratary &
Designation ) - Compliance Officer

1. EGmss salary

Please refer remuneration detzils provided — =N
[ {a) Salary as per provisions contained in above for MO/WTD. Mrs. Payal Agarwal has 7,20,000 7,20,000
been appointed as Director-Finance w.ef. 30"
} May, 2015 and in addition, subsaquently — S
| (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2} Income-tax | appointed as CFO of the Company wef -
| | Act, 1961 06" August, 2015,
| (¢} Profits in lieu of salary under section
| 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

[ 2. | Stock Option | ' - -

| section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

i S'.-..'EB;Equit:.r |

3.
4. | Commission _ = =

|- as % of profit | - -

| | others, specify... E = '
| 5. |Others,please specify . : =

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Section of the Brief Details of Peszity Appeal made,
Companies act Description j:;ﬁ if;::'a{iilsi;e
fees impased |
A. COMPANY
Penalty MIL MIL NIL NIL MIL
I Punishment | MIL - NIL NIL . NIL | NIL
i Compounding MIL MIL MIL NIL MIL
| B.DIRECTORS NIL g | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Penalt';r - i MIL : MIL NIL | MIL h_I!L
_F'ur.l'i;h;e-nt NIL | NIL NIL NIL MIL
Compounding NIL i MIL NIL NIL NIL
f._.ETH ER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
_Fena!n.l = I N NIL —rl -M[L NIL NIL
Punishment - MIL MIL ‘ NIL NIL NIL
i Compounding NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
or and on Behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Ashok Kumar
Date: 18th Awugust, 2017 Chairman

DIN: 01369217

24 L R e e e R




SEhs OF TRUST

Annexure Vil : Management Discussion And Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Developments

The financial year under review was marked by two historic economic policy developments. A constitutional amendment paved the way for the long-awaited
and transformational Goods and Services Tax as well as demanitisation of the two highest denomination notes. Short-term costs have taken the form of
inconvenience and hardship, especially for thosein the informal and cash-intensive sectors of the economy. However, both the initiatives hold the potential for
long-term benefits. Business wasadversely affected for a part of the financial year by these legislative and we expect this volatility to continue in the current
fiscal.

Despite these hardships, Indian economy grew at 7.1% during 2016-17.Implementation of GST is expected to bring about a level playing field - One Country,
One Tax. The Government is addressing key reform areas such as digitisation, tax reforms and financial sector reforms. This will ensure higher magnitude of
benefitsintheindian economy'slong term development graph,

' The net turnaverof the Company grew at 4.5% from INR 1900 million in 2015-16 to INR 1980 millionin 2016-17.

Raw material consumption remained at similar levels at 71.8%. However, rising prices of steel and other raw materials is a source of concern. The Government
had imposed MIP which allowed domestic steel manutacturers to raise the prices of steel. Companies operating in the industry were however unable to pass
anthe priceincrease to the customers in the backdrop of stiff competition.

The Company invested in quality manpower and also aligned its wage payment to revisions in Wages Act. This entailed a rise in employee expense from INR
118 millionto INR 141 millionin 2015-16and 2016-17 respectivaly.

Overheads - both direct and indirect were maintzined at the same percentage of wrnover. The Company worked to bring down cost of finance and saw a
reduction of approximately 1% from INR 65 milionin 2015-16 t0INR 53 millionin 2016-17.

PBT levels were lower in 2016-17 25 compared to 2015-16 at 3.82% and 2.85% of turnover respectively. However, this also includes other non-regular income
of INR 18 million in 2015-16 on account of sale of investment and interest income. On a comparative measure, the Company maintained its operating profit
margins of the previous financial year.

Outlock, Opportunitiesand Threats

Being an ancillary industry, the growth of welding consumables industry has direct relationship with the growth of core industries. The eight core
infrastructure supportive industries, viz. coal, crude oil, natural gas, refinery products, fertilizers, steel, cement and electricity that have a total weight of nearly
38% in the Index of Industrial Production (IIP] registered a cumulative growth of 4.9% during April-November 2016-17 as compared to 2.5% during April-
Movember 2015-16.

However, on the other part, specific sectors to which the Company caters to, continued to reflect a relatively low level growth. This in turn affects steel
consumption levels which was unable to take off in a more expansive way as predicted. Input costs on steel hardened due to increase in cost of ore and coking
coal. The players in the industry as well as your Company were unable to pass through the price increase to its customers, This resulted in a continued strain on
operating margins.

Warking capital continued to be another area of concem as market conditions on liquidity continued to be tight throughout the year especially from the
impact arising from demonetisation during the year. Cash flows were stressed due to slower sales realisation.

Implementation of GST is expected to reduce and gradually do away with the threat from the unorganised sector. The expected short term disruptions and
f compliance riskson the ground levelis expected tonegatively affect revenues atleast in the firsthalf of the financial year.

Inview ofits diversification project, the Company also decided to commence IT Park at its registered office without hampering the main line of business. This [T
Park Project will be the Joint Venture of the Company with M/s. Cliff Conwell LLP. The Company vide announcement dated 5” January 2017 intimated about
execution of Memorandum of Agreed Terms with M/s. CIiff Conwell LLP for the same.The praject will soon begin after receipt of all necessary sanctions from
the appropriate autharities.

Summarising, the long awaited turnaroundin manufacturing sector would be a key determining factor for market growth in FY 2017-18. The welding industry
has registered the sales of INR 40000 million and almaost 71% market share of the welding industry is contributed by consumable industries. As per robust
outlook of the infrastructure sector, welding consumables market is expected to grow at CAGR 10-11% over the next five years. Considering the current
political scenario in India, the central government has announced various programmes and the more focus is made on infrastructure development of the
countrywhich will give definitve push to core industries in India.This will directly benefit our industry and make considerable positive impact on business.

YourCompanyis geared up forevery emerging opportunity and strives hard tooptimise all its resources to the optimum level.
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Internal contral systems and their adequacy

The internal control system in place throughout the Company is aimed at systematic and thorough identification and assessment of all major risks, which
threaten the achievement of objectives,including risks related to business operations, finance, legal and strategic. It makes an important contribution towards
ensuring compliance with the laws that apply as well as providing assurance on the propriety and reliability of internal and external financial reporting. The
intermal contral system is therefore a significant factor in the management of process risks.

Your Company has also formed “Internal Audit Team” comprising of a Qualified Cost Accountant [Lead Internal Auditor), a qualified Chartered Accountant and
a Qualified Company Secretary and provide reports and necessary actions where required on various activities covering observation on adequacy of internal
controls and theirrecommendations.

Material developments in human resources / industrial relations front, induding number of people employed.

Your Company continued to have healthy employee relationsin all of its establishments throughout Sheyear.

Need based training & development programmes were organised for the employees that mcased fsnctional/technical skills as also soft skills. Planned
interventionswere made toinculcate service oriented; system-centric work culture.

Nurmber of permanent employees in your Company during the year is 350.
Forward looking statements

This report contains statements, which may constitute forward looking statements’ within the messiss of e spplicablle securities laws and regulations.
Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of the futurs svesss Soal resslts could differ materially from those
expressed or implied. Important factors that could impact the Company's performance includs, s e sconomic conditions affecting the demand /
supply and price conditions in the markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Gowssmess palicies regulations, tax laws, other statutes and
incidental factors.

The Company undertakes no obligations to update or revise forward-looking statements based om =my setsequent developments, infarmation or even




AnnexureVill = Particulars of Remuneration of Directors, KMP's and employees

Information required under Section 157 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014

I.  TheRatioofthe remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company forthe financial year 2016-17 :

Name | Designation Remuneration of each | Ratio of remuneration of each
i Director & KMP for Financial ! Directors to median

Year 2016-17%{(} i remuneration of employees
Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal Managing Director 34,71,000 29.50
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Whale Time Director 28,04,004 2383
| Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf ‘ Whole Time Director 30,95,800 2631
Mr. Madhusudan F. Dhanuka I Executive Director 31,71,000 26,95
Mrs. Payal Agarwal ! Whole Time Director - Finance & CFO 26,10,000 2218

"Excluding perquisits not counted for remuneration.

il. Thepercentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Managing Director, Chief Financial Officerand Company Secretary of the Company in the finandial
year2016-17:

Designation | % increase/ (decrease) in remuneration

in the Financial Year 20016-17

Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Managing Director MA
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Whaole Time Director NA
Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf Whole Time Director NA
Mr. Madhusudan P.Dhanuka Executive Director MA
Mrs. Payal Agarwal Whaole Time Director - Finance & CFO A
Mr. Omkar C. Mhamunakar® Company Secretary A

*Revision in remuneration approved at 54th Annual General Meeting held on 26th September, 2015, However, the remuneration increased w.e.f. 151 October,
2015 Hence, increasein remuneration in the financial year 2016-17 is not comparable with remuneration for the financial year 2015-16.

** Percentage increase in remuneration has not been reported for Mr.Ombkar C.Mhamunakar as he joined the company with effect from 15t December, 2015
and hence not comparable.

fil. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the finandal year 2071617 : 0.59%

iv. Thenumberofpermanent employees onthe rolls of the Company:
Therewere 350 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 315t March, 2017,

vi. Mverage percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employees other than the managerial personnel in the last finandal year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and peint out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase
inthemanagerial remuneration:

During the financial year, average percentile increase in the salaries of the emplayees other than the Managerial Personnel was 11.77%. The increase in
salary ofmanagerial personnel is not comparable,

The average increase of 11.77% in the salaries of employees was in line with the market projection, the performance of the Company, the individual
performance of the employees, the criticality of the rales they play and skills set they possess. The increase in the total remuneration of the managerial
personnel was linked with the improvement in the overall performance of the Company and their performance during the previous financial years. The
Nomination & Remuneration Committee also compared the Remuneration of the managerial personnels with the average remuneration prevailing in the
Industry and based on that,awarded 2 onetime market corectionin their remuneration,
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vi. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

Pursuant to Rule 5(1){xii) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the remuneration
paid to the Directors, KMPs, Senior Management and other employees of the Company isas per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Forand on Behalf of the Board
Place: Kalyan Ashok Kumar
Date: 18th August, 2017 Chairman

DIN: 01369217
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SEAL OF TEUST

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governanceis not merely the compliance of a set of requlatory laws and regulations but is a set of good and transparent practices thatenable an
organization to perform efficiently and ethically to generate long term wealth and create value for all its stakeholders. It provides a structure that works for the
benefit of everyone concemed, by ensuring that the Company adheres to ethical standards, laws and best practices. It goes beyond building and
strengthening the trust and integrity of the Company by ensuring conformity with the globally accepted best governance practices. The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) observes keen vigilance over governance and fulfilment of these regulations in letter and spirit, which entails surety towards
sustainable developmentof the Company, enhancing stakeholders' value eventually,

In terms of the Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"Listing Requlations™), the
disciosures are as follows:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At GEE LIMITED, {'the Company'}, the adherence to the Corporate Governance practices not only justifies the legal obedience of the laws but dwells deeper,
conforming to the ethical leadership and stability. It is the sense of good governance that our leaders portray which trickles down to the wider management
and is further maintained across the entire functioning of the Company. Your Company envisages the importance of building trust and integrity through
transparent and accountable communication with the internal and extemnal stakeholders as well as the customers of the Company. This involves keeping the
stakeholders of the Company updated on a timely basis abotst the development, the plans and the performance of the Company with a view to establish the
long term affiliations. The Company keeps itself abreast with the best governance practices on the global front, at the same time conforming to the recent
amendments.

The Board of Directors fully supports and endorses the Corporate Governance practices in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 across the Company in letter and in spirit,

Your Company's governance practices reflect the culture of trusteeship deeply ingrained in its value system and it is committed to the adoption of best
govemnance practices and their adherence in true spirit at all times.

Your Company continuously strives to achieve excellence in corporate governance through its values — Integrity, Commitment, Passion, Seamlessness and
Speed.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a.Composition and Category

The Board is headed by a Mr. Ashok Kumar, Non-Executive Chairman (independent Director) and comprises eminent persons with high credentials of considerable
professional experience and expertisein diverse fields whoactively contributein the deliberstions of the Board, covering all strategic palicy mattersand decisions.

The following is the composition of Board of Directors of your Company as on 315t March 2017 which isin confarmity with the requirements of Regulation 17

of theListing Requlations.:
Category No. of Directors % to Total Number of
Directors
Executive . ]
- Promoter 4 40%
- Non Promoter 1 10%
_Na_n-E_u;mﬂve - 1 10%
Independent NnnaExec;.lt;re 4 A0% B
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b. Board Meetings
The Meetings of the Board of Directors are scheduled well in advance and all necessary documents pertaining to the meeting are sent to all the Directors in

accordance with the regulatory requirements, as applicable. Senior Managernent of the Company is invited to attend the Board Meetings, to make
presentations and provide clarifications as and when required.The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly performance and approves the

financial results,

During the year 2016-17, Eight (&) Board Meetings were held, the dates of the Meetings being 28th May, 2016, 20th June, 2018, 29th July, 2016, 30th July, 2016,
13th August, 2016,3rd September, 2016, 10th November, 2016 and 11th February, 2017,

The maximum gap between any two Board Meetings held during the year was notmore than one hundred and twenty days.

The details as per Regulations 34(3) and Sub-Clause (2) of Clause (¢} of ScheduleV of Listing Reguiations, are as follows:

. ' '
| Neiof | Whether Ho. of | Mo, of Board

Name of the Director Category Designation Hoof | poard | attended Other Chairmanshia
Meetings LastAGM Directorship {Membsrship
Attended hiehd onother
Sepetember Eoard
| 2016 (ommittess
{haimmanship J:T:dtﬁe‘
_ru'.r.Shank.urlal Agarwal 001’.11_2[:53?? Promoter and Executive ' Managing Di_rectut i‘:?ﬂ.?“r 8 ! m_ _i 1 - 1|
Mr.Sanwarmal Agarwal | 0001007594 | Promaoter and Executiv_e | Whale Time Director 23,898 7 Yes L i ==
Mr.M. P Dhanuka 0000746295 | Executive Director ; 7 Yo 1 -1 -
Mr.G:.rui;d Kumar Saraf | 0000718228 | Promaoter and Executive | Whaole Time Director I 1,97.858 ] Yes 1 _ _! o
Mrs. Payal Agarwal .Et;;ﬂﬂziﬁ! Promoter and Executive | Whole Time Director . 2.42,095' B Tes 1 . [
Mr. Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia uuouumsa;' Non-Exeeutive Director | s3122 4 e 2 | 1: 2
Mr. Sujit Sen GDQ]M-EHEE Non-Executive i Independent Director == 5 1 Y 1 1 T _1 [
Mr. Ashok Kumar 0001369217 | Mon-Executive Chairman| Independent Director - 3 No 1 -|
Mr.Kobad M.Panthaki | omzawmzi Non-Exsculive rndepenﬂe:ni;ﬁﬂ’ B R 1 ] l -
Mr. Rakesh Mundra 0001]06555&; MNon-Executive hfndeprzmterﬂ. Director 1 E L. S_ i _‘I'es . 2 I 1 " 1
Notes:
s The Independence of a director is deterrnined by the criteria stipulated under Regulation 16{11B] of the Listing Regulations and Section 149 (6) of the
Comnpanfes Act 2013,

o The directorships and committee positions hetd by the directors, as mentioned above do not include the directorships and commiltee positions held by
inprivatelimited companies, foreign companies and companies registered under Section 8 of the Act

o  The Committees considered for the purpose are  those prescribed under Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations viz. Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’Relationship Committee of Public Limited Companies.,

e -Except Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal and Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal who are relative to each other in terms of S2ction 2 (77) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 4 of the Companies (Specification and Definitions details) Rules, 2014, none of the directors arerefared.

Separate Meetingand Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:
During the year, on request of Independent Directors, the Company facilitated separate Meating of the Independent Directors in the conference room at
Kolkata on 28th May, 2016, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the Management inter alia, to evaluate:
[} Performance of Mon-Independent Directors and the Board asawhaole;
i) PerformanceoftheChairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors;
jii) Thequality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to
effectively and reasonably perform theirduties,




Allthe Independent Directors attended the Meeting.

The Company at its various meetings held during the Financial Year 2016-17 had familiarized the Independent Directors with regard to their roles, rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, the business models of the Company etc.The Independent Directors
have been provided with necessary documents, reports and intemal policies to familiarise them with the Company's policies, procedures and practices.

Pericdic presentations are made at the Board and Committee Meetings, on business and performance updates of the Company, business strategy and risks
involved.

Quarterly updates on relevant statutory changes and judicial pronouncements encompassing impartant amendments are briefed to the Directors.

The details of such Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors can be accesed through
hittp/ fwww.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Famillarasation- Programme-for-Independent-Director.pdf

Your Company have four board level committees:-
1. AuvditCommittee
2. Nominationand Remuneration Committee
3. CorporateSecial Responsibility Committee
4. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The details of the role and composition of Board Committees including number of meetings held during the financial year and attendance thereat are
provided below:

L. Audit Committes:

The role of the Audit Committee flows ditectly from the Board of Director’s overview function on corporate governance, which holds the Management
accountable to the Board and the Board accountable to the stakeholders. The term of reference of the Audit Committes broadly includes acting as a catalyst,in
helping the organization achieve its objectives. The Audit Committee’s primary role is to review the Company’s financial statements, internal financial
reporting process, internal financial controls, the audit process, adequacy, reliability and effectiveness of the internal control systems and risk management
process, vigil mechanism, related party transactions, monitoring process for compliance with laws and regulations and the code of conduct.

The present composition, powers, roles and terms of reference of the Audit Commitee is in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
rules made thereunderand SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Audit Committee met four (4) timesduring the financial year.The said meetings were held on 28th May 2016, 13th August 2016,10th Navember 2016 and
11th February 2017.The following is the composition and attendance of memebrs during the finandal year under review:

! (ategory No. of Meetings
|
| Attended
[
Mr. Sujit Sen Chairman 4
. 1.0 .. |
Mr. Utsav Kapadia | Member 4
Mr. Rakesh Mundra | Member 4
|

Atthe Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 3rd September, 2016, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Mr. Sujit Sen, was present.
The Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and other Executives as considered appropriate, also attend the Audit Committee Meetings,

I. Homination and Remuneration Committee:

The present composition, powers, roles and terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the requirements mandated under Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations.The Committee has the mandate to deal with such matters as required to be dealt with by itunder applicable law,
inter alia, recruitment and selection of Directors (Executive & Non Executive) and key managerial personnel/ senior employees of the Company, particularly

the matters pertaining to employment, remuneration, retirement benefits, performance appraisals, key succession planning and to make recommendations
tothe Board.The Nomination and Remuneration Palicy is already annexed a5 Annexure V' to the Directors Report and forms partof this Annual Report.




The Nomination and Remuneration Committes met two (2] times during the financial year. The said meetings were held on 28th May 2016 and 11th February
2017 Thefollowingis the compasition and attendance of members during the financial year under review:

o, of Megtings
Category S
} Altenden
Mr. Rakesh Mundra Chairman 2
Mr. Ashok Kumar Member ' 1
Mr, Utsav Kapadia L Member 1
Mr. Sujit Sen | Member 2

Evaluation of Performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors (Board) has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance and thatof its Committees and individual Directors.

The performance of the Board and Individual Directors was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from all the Directors.The performance of the Committees
was evaluated by the Board seeking inputs from the Committee members. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of the
individual Directors.

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was also held to review the performance of non-independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole
and performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. This was followed by a
Board meeting that discussed the performance of the Board, its Committeesand Individual Directors.

The critaria for performance evaluation of the Board included aspects like Board compsition and structure effectiveness of Board processes, information and
functioning etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of Committees of the Board included aspects like composition of Committees, effectiveness of
Committee meetings etc. The criteria for performance evaluation of the individual Directors included aspects on contribution to the Board and Committee
meetingslike preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings e1c.In addition the Chairman was
also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. The Board undertook the evaluation of performance of the independent directons based on various parameters
relating to roles, responsibilities and obligations of the directors, contribution and level of participation of directors 2t meetings, understanding the business
of the Company along with the environment and effectiveness of their contribution, their responsibility towarnds stakeholders and independent judgment

Policy on Board Diversity
Pursuantto the provision of Regulation 4(f) ii)(5) of the Listing Regulations, the Company has in place Policy on Board Diversity.

The broad objectives of the Policyare:
il Diversityandinclusion initiatives based on sound business principles and objectives;
i) Tohelpthe Company builda Board that can draw upon a wide range of perspectives,expertise, knowledge and experience;
iii) Tobridgethe gapin Board composition for achieving optimum and balanced Board withawide rangeofattributes;and
iv) Toencourage healthyand opendiscussionand promoteindependence ofjudgementin Board and Committee deliberations.

I. Carporate Social Responsibility Committee:

The Corporate Social Respnsibility Committee of the Board (“CSR Committee”) has been constituted to oversee the (SR Policy and recommend and monitor
the amount of expenditure to beincurred on theactivities mentioned in the ScheduleVil of the Companies Act, 2013.

Thie broad terms of reference of the CSR Committee includes:
i} Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the
Company as specified in Schedule VII;

il Recommendtheamountofexpendituretobeincurred on the activities referredin Clause above;and
fli) Manitorthe CSR Policy of the Company from time totime.
The scope and functions of the CSR Committee isin accordance with Section 135 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.The CSR Committee has formulated the corporate

social responsibility policy, which indicates the activities to be undertaken by the Company, and to recommend the amount to be incurred on such activities,
and institutea transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the corporate social responsibility activities.

The CSR.Committes metone (1) time during the financial year. The said meeting was held on 11th February 2017.The follawing is composition and attendance
of members during the financial year under review:

2o I



Mr. Ashok Kumar Chairman 1

Mr, Utsav Kapadia Member 1
Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal Member 1
IV. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to specifically look into the redressal of Shareholders and Investors complaints and other
shareholders related issues.
The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee includes:
1) approve and monitar transfer, transmission, splitting, consolidation and dematerialization, rematerialisation of shares and/or securities and issue of
duplicate share and/or security certificates by the Company over and above the delegated power as detailed below;
i) looksintovarious issues relating to shareholders and/or security holders, including redressal of complaints refating to transfer of shares and/or security,
non-receiptof annual reports, dividends etc ;and
i) carries out the functions envisaged under the Code of Conduct for Frevention of Insider Trading adopted by the Company in terms of the SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,.
iv) TheBoard of Directors of the Company had delegated the powers to approve transfer and transmission of securities, issuance of duplicate certificates of
securities etc.severally to Managing Director and/or Chief Financial Officer and/for Company Secretary.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met one (1] time during the finandial year, The said meeting was held on 11th February 2017.The following is
compositionand attendance of members during the financial yearunderreview:

Mr. Rakesh Mundra Chairman 1
Mr. Sanwarmal Agarwal Member 1
Mr. Ashok Kumar Member 1

Mr. Ombar C. Mhamunkarwas the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company upto 8thMay, 2017 and after his resignation, Mr. Sumeet 5. Mare, was
appainted as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f.27th May, 2017 in his place.

Complaints received and resolved during the year:

Mo.of Shareholder's and resolved during the year: ' Hil
No.of complaints not resolved to the satisfaction of shareholders i il
No.of pending share transfers Hil

The Company has generally attended to the investors' grievances/ commespondence within a period of ten days from the date of receipt of the same, exceptin
cases thatare constrained by disputes or legal impediments,

Shareholders' requests for transfer / transmission of equity shares were effectad within 15 days from the date of receipt. There were no valid transfers pending
for registration as of 31stMarch 2017,

The Company obtains half-yearly certificates from a Company Secretary in Practice on compliance regarding share transfer formalities and submits a copy
thereofto the Stock Exchanges in terms of Regulation 40(%) of the Listing Regulations (earlier Clause 47 (c) of the Listing Agreement.)

REMUNERATIONTODIRECTORS :
a.  Mone of our Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company, except to the extent of shareholding. if any in
the Company.

b.  Thecriteriaof making paymentstonon-executive directorsis disclosed on our website at the link www.geelimited.com
c.  Detailsof remuneration toall the Directors for the financial year 2016-17:
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Name of the Director No. aof | Sitting ' Stock

Fees Dption if
Shares 7 any
held
M. Shankarlal Agarwal 2&?&,9._38 g _ 34,771,000 - il | 34,?304_1 ' ) Hil I
Mr.-Sanwarmal Agarwal 6,53,898 1 28,04,004 il 28,04,004 | Mil -
Mr. Govind Kurr;ar Saraf 1,97, 868 * 30,95,800 Hil 30,95,800 Nil
| Mr. Madi;usudan P.Dhanuka 0 | 31,771,000 ﬂi| 31.71,000 nil .
Mirs. Payal Agarwal 242,005 | _zﬁ_._l 0,000 Nil 26,710,000 : Nil
Mr.Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia | 93,122 : - Nil 90,000 i Nil : Nil
| MrSujitsen 0 ' Nil 90,000 Nl | Nil
Mr. Ashok Kumar o | Nl | 60000 e |
Mr. Kobad M. Panthaki o | Nl 10,000 N NI
" Mr. Rakesh Mundra I~ o | NIl | 1,00000 Nl | N

Note:
o  TheCompanypayssitting feesof 10,000/~ permeeting to its Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors,
o TheCompanyhasnot paidany remuneration to Mon-Executive Directors over and above the sitting fees,

Details of Service Contracts, Motice Period, etc.of all the Directors:

Name of the Director

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal . 01-Jan-2015 to 31-Dec-2019 Yo | NA | As decided by the r.'Ian.a.g.e:ner:L
Mr. Sanwarmal -Agar-.val 01-Jan-2015 to 31-Dec-2019 : _‘.f'es | A | _ﬁ:_..dc—r._.‘_::led.hy.r El'.u.e_Mana.g?Te_r.u_ ——
E I'.;r.Gnl.rInd Kumar Sara;'. 31-Ma r-E{I-:i-ﬁ to 30-Mar-2019 s M.A. As decided by the Management
Mr. @méan P.IJhanul:,a_;-_[;;als -lcr iﬂ-N.:-:;r:IO!B 1 Yes | NA. | Asdecided by the Management
- Mrs. Payal Agarwal 31-May-2015to lg-Ma].r-IDED- Yes N.A. As decided by the Management
Mr.Utsav Rasiklal Kapadia | None-The Non Executive Diractors ather than NA. N.A, As decided by the Management

Independent Directors, liable to retire by rotation,
qet re-appointed as per the provisions of Articles

of Association of the Company and the applicable

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 |
_M:. S:int Sen N.AL N -NJ'.. M.A. None
Mr.hshuk-lﬂ!;n-ar e MLA. LA, M.A. None
Mr. Kobad M. Panthaki NA. [T B NA. MA None
Mr. Rakesh Mundra NA. NA. | NA | None
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

. Location and time,where lastthreeannual general meetings held:

Location
3rd September, 2016 Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Jupiter Hospiral Campus, Eastern Express 11.30a.m.
Highway, Thane (West) - 400601 |
26th SEmEmbEr. 2015 Hotel Satkar RE‘SidEnq‘, Pokhran Hﬂad Mo 1, 1 1.30 a.m.
Thane (West) - 400606
| - _'_i-l-;:tel .Sga:éesiden , Pokhran Road Ne. 1,
2nd August, 2014 Thane (West)- el 2.00 p.m.
i Special Resolutions passed:

a) 55th Annual General Meeting held on 3rd September, 2016
- il Re-appointment of Mr. Govind Kumar Saraf (DIN : 00713228 as Whole Time Director, designated as Executive Director of the Company for a
period ofthree (3) years w.ef31st March, 2016 to30th March, 2013,
i) Re-appointment of Mr.Madhusudan P.Dhanuka (DIN :00746295) as an Executive Director of the Company for a period of three (3) yearswef
15t December, 20150 30th November, 2018.

b) 54thAnnual General Meeting held on26th September, 2015

il Appointment of Mr.Nikhil Agarwal,to hold and continue to hold office of place of profit under the Company as General Manager — Systems
w.ef IstApril, 2015,

il Appointmentof Mr.Umesh Agarwal,to hold and continue to hold office of place of profitunder the Company as Chief Operating Officer of the
Company w.e.f.1st April, 2015,

iii) Appaintmentof Mr.Om Prakash Agarwal,to hold and continue to hold office of place of profit under the Company as Chief Marketing Officer of
the Companyw.e.f.1st April, 2015,

i) To Authorise the Board to create mortgage/ charge for a sum not exceeding ¥ 250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Two Hundred and Fifty Crore Only)
under Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013,

v To Authorise the Board to borrow monies upto a sum not exceeding T 250,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twa Hundred and Fifty Crore Only) under
Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,

¢} 53rd Annual General Meeting held on 2nd August, 2014
1] Appuirmnentn:‘Ms.P‘ujaAgamai,I:uhgl:dandmntinuemhuldnﬁmﬂfpta:eﬂfpmﬂtundefthe(.umpanyasﬂpeﬁtionalhlanager,
i) Adoptednew setof Articles of Association as per Section 14 of the Companies Act.2013.

iiil. Whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballet— No.
- jv. Personwho conducted Postal Ballot Exercise — NA
v. Whetherany special resalution is proposed to be conducted through pestal ballot - Cumrently, there is no proposal to pass any Special resolution
through Postal Ballot. Special resolutions by way of Pastal Ballot,if required to be passedin the future, will be decided at the relevant time.
vi. Procedure for postal ballot — As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Secretarial Standards on General Meeting (55-2) and Listing
Requlations.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company has been sending Annual Reports, notices and other communications through e-mail, post or courier to the shareholders at their
registered addresses available with the depository participant / company's Registrar and ShareTransfer Agents.

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchange immediately once the same are approved by the
Board and are displayed on the company's website www,geelimited.com. The Result are also published within the stipulated time in leading english
language national daily newspaper dirculating in the whole or substantially whole of India and in one daily newspaper published in the marathi

language.
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All the necessary disclosures as required under the Listing Regulations are filed electronically throwgh BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre {BSE
Listing Centre).

GEMERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) Annual General Meeting

Date : Saturday, 16th September, 2017
time : 1130am.
venue : Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Near Jupiter Medi-Park (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway,

Thane (West), Maharashtra - 400601, India.

b) Finandalysar  : The financial year of the Company starts from the 15t day of April and ends on 315t day of March of next year,
For the year under review, it covered the period from 01st April 2016 to 315t March 2017.

¢) Dividend Payment Date: N.A.

d) Listing on Exchange :
A, Equity Shares of T 2/- Fach : BSELimited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400 001
Tel.:022-2272 1233/34
Fax:022-22721919/3027
Scrip Code - 504028
Scrip Id - GEE
1SN - INEOS4HO 021
CIN - L99999MH 1960PLCO1 1879

The listing fees for the financial year under review has been paid to the BSE Limited.
e) Market price data-high, low during each month in last financial year: w

The monthly high and low stock quotations of equity shares of the Company on BSE during the financial year 2016-17 are as under

Month, Year SHEF:iE"rifE _ P - BSE Sensex

Low No. of Shares High

Traded @
April, 2016 43.00 36.00 40036 26100.54 24523.20
May,2016 43.00 34.30 34369 26837.20 2505793
June, 2016 4050 | 3400 60685 27105.41 2591133
July, 2016 48.00 T 3735 95331 ~ 28240.20 | 2703414
August, 2016 46.00 38.00 42688 | 2853225 | 2762797
| September, 2016 45.80 3200 48276 . 2907728 2771678
| October, 2016 49.90 3655 | 100022 | 2847765 27488.30
November, 2016 51.00 36.60 62340 | 2802080 | 25717.93
December, 2016 43.40 36.00 28652 | 2680376 | 2575374
| January 2017 48.00 35.50 98087 27980.39 26447.06
February,2017 49.00 41.00 64854 29065.31 27590.10
March 2017 [ 6195 48.00 567892 29824.62 2671621
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Graphical Presentation of performance in comparison to BSE Sensex
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a)  Registrartoan issueand share transferagents
! M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited
Address:Link Intime India Private Limited
101,247 Park,LB.S.Marq,Vikhroli (West),
' Mumbai - 400083,
Tel ; 022-49186270
i Email : mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
Note: M/s.Sharepro Services (India) Private Limited was the earlier Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for the Company and consequent to SEBI's order dated
March 22,2016 against M/s.5harepro Services {India) Private Limited (old RTA), the Company has appointed M/s.LinkIntime India Private Limited (New
RTA)w.ef 15t May, 2016,

b)  ShareTransferSystem
The Company's shares are traded on the Stock Exchange compulsorily in dematerialized mode. Physical Shares which are lodged with the Registrar

and Share Transfer Agentand / or Company for transfer are processed and returned tothe shareholders duly transferred within the

time stipulated under the Act and Listing Requlations subject to documents being found valid and complete in all respects. The dematerialized shares
aretransferred directly to the beneficiaries by the depositories.The Stakehaldars Relationship Committes approves issue of duplicate share certificates,
split,transmission, consolidation etc.as perrequestreceived.

The Company abtains half-yearly certificate of compliance related to the share transfer formalities from a Company Secretary in practice as required
under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulations and files a copy of the certificate simultancously with the Stock Exchange under Regulation 40(10) of

the Listing Regulations.




Description

56TH ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

Shareholders

Shareholdings

110-500 61.07

 501-1000 Bl 319 16.27 234933 :
1001-2000 u 181 923 | 262898 m
2001-3000 68 | 347 | 176629 | 075 |

| 3001-4000 65 1.79 126247 053
4001-5000 = 7 | i3 128017 054
5001-10000 49 250 363479 154

~ 10001 and above 84 a4 22134450 93.69
Total - - 1960 | 100.00 23625878 10000

d) Dematerialisation of sharesand liquidity
The Company’s shares are available for dematerialization with both the Depositories L. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).
Equity shares heldin dematerialised formas on 31st March, 2017,

Particulars No. of Shares % of Total lssned Capital % of Total Paid Up & Listed Capital
Held in CDSL 1,718,930 | 7.27 7.28
Held in NSDL 21,636,705 " @151 | o158
| Physical = 2,70,243 | ShaeTTEe 1.14
thf[_Pi!d up and Listed Capital 23,625,878 | ) El_ﬂfz_ 2 100.00
Total lssued Capital 23,644,778 100.00 T 0

Theshares of the Company are actively traded on BSE Limited.
e) Flantlocations:

Thane Plat Mo. E-1, Road No.7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400604, Maharashtra, india
Kalyan Plot Mo. B-12, MIDC, Kalyan Bhiwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan - 421 311, Maharashira, India
Kolkata Dhulagarh Industrial Park, NH-6, Kanduah, Andul Mauri, Howrah - 717 302, West Bengal, India

fl  Addressfor Comrespondence
GEE Limited
Plot No.B/12 MIDC, Kalyan-Bhivandi Industrial Area,
SaravaliVillage, Kalyan-West
Fin:421311,Maharashtra, India

Phoneno + 02522-280358/281176/88/90

ContactPerson @ Mr.Sumeets. More

FmaillD ¢ shares@geelimited.com
OTHER DISCLOSURES

a. Disclsoure on materially significant related party transaction:

During the financial year 2016-17, your Company has entered into various transactions with related parties as defined under section 2(76) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014, all of them are in the ordinary course of business and
atarm'slength basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made thereunder and Listing Regulations.
There are no materially significant related party transactions having potential confiicts with the interests of the Company at large. Transactions with
related parties are being disclosed in the Notes forming part of the Financial statements and are transacted after obtaining applicable approval(s),
wherever required, The Company has adopted and approved a Policy on Related Party Transaction which has been uploaded on the website of the
Companyat httpz//www.geelimited.com/upload/media/Investor/policies/GEE-Palicy-on-Related-Party.pdf

During the period under review, the Audit Committee of the Company has granted omnibus approval to the related party transactions and the
company does not have related party transactions which have or may have potential conflictwith theinterest of listed entity atlarge.

b. Detailsof Non-Compliance of the Company

Therewere no penalties, strictures imposed by Stock Exchange on the Company or Board during the last three years.
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c.  Whistle Elower Pelicy and vigil mechanism
The Company hasadopted Whistle Blower Policy and the same is available on the website of the Company i.e.www.geelimited.com.
During the year,there were na instances and no parsonnel have been denied access to the audit committee.
d. Compliancewithmandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatary requiraments
Your Company has complied with all the mandatory corporate governance requirements as per the Listing Requlations. The Company has complied with
:;‘I?cda;ﬁ‘gd the non-mandatory requirements of Requlation 27(1) read with part E of schedule |l of Listing Regulations to the extent and the manner as
e. Policyfordetermining 'material' subsidiaries
The Company does not have any subsidiary hence the policy for determining 'material’ subsidiariesis notapplicable on the Company
f.  Discdosure of Commodity price riskand hedging activities
The Company has not undertaken any commodity price risk or hedging transaction during the financial year under review.
DISCLOSURE AS PER SCHEDULE V, PARAC, CLAUSE(13)

The Company has complied with the corporate governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and dlasue (b} to (i) of sub-regulation 2 of
Requlation 46 of Listing Regulations,

—_—

Managing Director and Chief Finandal 0fficer Certification

A Certificate issued by Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal, Managing Director and Mrs. Payal Agarwal, Whole Time Director - Finance and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company for the year under review, In terms of Requlation 17(8} of the Listing Regulations was placed before the board of directors in its meeting held on 18th
August,zm?ancgir:annm{edtﬂthis repart.

For GEE Limited
Place: Kalyan 5. L. Agarwal
Date: 13th August, 2017 Managing Director

DIN :01205377
CEQVCFO CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

This is to certify that:
a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the quarter ended March 31,2017 and that to the best of

our knowledge and belief:

. thesestatements donotcontain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading

Il. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards,
applicable lawsand regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

¢} We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

d] Wehaveindicated wherever applicable, to the auditorsand to the Audit Committes:
L significantchangesininternal control over financial reporting during the year;
ll. significantchanges,ifany,inaccounting policies during the yearand that the same have been disclosed in notes to the financial statements;and
ll. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting.

—_—

J Shankarlal Agarwal Payal Agarwal
Managing Director Director—Finance & CFO
Place: Kalyan

Date: 18th August2017
Dedaration regarding compliance by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel with the Company’s code of conduct

yearended 315t March, 2017,

Shankarlal Agarwal
Managing Director

Place: Kalyan
Date:18th August, 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
the Members of
GEE Limited,

Wehave examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by GEE Limited (the 'Company’) for the year ended 315t March, 2017, as stipulatedin
Requlations 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para Cand D of ScheduleV of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Hequlmmmts}HeguLaﬁnns,MS{lmrﬁnafterrefemd toas SEB! Listing Regulations, 2015).

Management's Responsibility
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's Management. This responsibility includes the designing,

implementing and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control to ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulatedin
the Listing Regulations,

Pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Requlations, our responsibility is to express a reasonabie sssurance in the form of an opinion as to whether the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stated in paragraph 1 above Durresponsibility is limited to examining the procedures

and implementation thereof,adopted by the Company for mwingthemmpﬂanuwithrhemnﬁmsufmmte Governance. It is neither an audit noran
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable
assurance on the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidances Moes oo Certification of Corporate Governance
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the ICAI, the standards on Auditing specified sades Secion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
sofarasapplicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports o Certificates for Special Paxposes [Revised 2016) issued by the
ICAlwhich requiresthat we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

W have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control {SQC) 1, Qualisy Comsesl for Fems that performs Audits and
Review of Historical Financial Information,and other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to theinformation and explanations prowided s es and the representations provided by the
Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 2s sapslated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to
(i} of Requlation 46(2) and paras Cand Dof ScheduleV of the Listing Regulations duringthe yearended 31" Mas, 2017

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance asto the futureviability of the Company nor the siiceacyar effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For FORD RHODES PARKS & CO.LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAIFR Mo 102860W,/ W100089

A.D.Shenoy
Place :Mumbai Partner

Date:18th August, 2017 MembershipNo.11549
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the members of GEE Limited
Report on the Finandal Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2017

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of GEE Limited (“the Company®) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March
2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5} of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finandal performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recerds in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other imregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud oreror.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone Finandial Statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisiens of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors,as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Standalone Finandial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India,of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2017, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Mote No.26 to the standalone financial statements relating to disputed statutory dues and refund.
The company hasappealed to respective authority for above disputes and expects no majorimpact on the financial position and cash flow of the company.

Qur opinion is not qualified in respect of above matters.
Reporton Other Legal and Requiatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as issued by Central Government of India in terms of sub section {11) of
section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a.  wehave sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purpose

of ouraudit;
b.  inouropinionproperbooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;
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the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
Section 133 of the Actread with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;and

On the basis of written representations received from the directors asan 317 March 2017,and taken on record by the Board of Directors,none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013,

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reparting of the Company znd the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Reportin Annexure B.0ur repart expresses an ungualified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
rhecumpany‘sintemmnancialtmtmlsmﬂnandahepurﬁng.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reportin accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014,in ouropinion and to the best of our infarmation and accordingtotheexplznations given 1o us:

iL The Company has disclosed theimpactof pending litigation inits financial statement-Refer Noteno26.
i, #is represented by the company, there are noforeseeable material lossesin respect of long-term contracts including derivative contracts,

iii. As represented by the company there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company (Refer Note No.41)

[ The Company has provided requisite disclosures in Note No.45 to its Standalone Financial Statements as to haldings as well as dealingsin
Specified Bank Numsduﬁngthepmdﬂma‘ﬂmmhenluiﬁmsu‘ December, 2016. Based on our audit procedures and relying on the
management representation regarding the holding and nature of cash transactions, including Specified Bank Notes, we report that these
disclosuresare in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Company and as produced tous by the Management.

For FORD RHODES PARKS & CO.LLP
Chartered Accountants
JCAIFR Ko, 102360W/W100089

A.D.Shenoy

Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 27thMay, 2017 Membership No.11549




Annexure A to the Auditors' Report
[Referred to in paragraph pertaining to “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement” of our Report of even date to the members of
GEE Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 317 March, 2017]

1. &) Thecompanyismaintaining proper records showing full particulars,including quantitative details and situation of fived assets.
b}  The Fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and the same has been properly dealt with in the books of acoount.

¢l Thetitledeeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name ofthe company.

2. Theinventory has been physically verified by the management during the year and also as at year end. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable, On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, In our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of inventory and

thereis no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory.

3. Thecompany hasnotgranted any loans, secured or unsecured to companibes/firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
ofthe Companies Act2013.

4. The company has neither granted any loans, guarantees, and security, The Investments made by the company are in compliance with provision of
section 185 and 186 of the Act hence no disclosure required under this clause.

5. Thecompanyhasnot accepted deposits from public, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the central government for
maintenance of cost records under Sub- section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013, in respect of its products and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However we have not carried out detailed examination of the records with
theview to determine whether theseare accurate orcomplete,

7. 3}  According tothe information and explanation given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, employee's state insurance fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service

ta, custom duty, excise duty, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There are no undisputed statutory dues payable

fara perlod of more than siemonth from the date they become payable asat 31" March 2017,

b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and the recerds of the Company examined by us, following are Statutory dues of
Income tax, sales tax, custom duty and excise duty as at 31" March 2017, which have not been deposited on accountof dispute:

Pre-Deposit/ | Net Liability

Name of Statute Disputed Forum Where dispute is pending
i - | Credit Reversed ;
ability (In¥ 5 T
| Liability (In) (inZ) {InZ}
Customs Act, 1962 2008-09 10,209,629 1,500,000 ‘ 87,08,629 ‘ CESTAT, Mumbai
1 1SS I | i
Central 5ales Tax 2005-06 2,241,572 1,100,000 1,141,572 Deputy Commissioner of 5ales Tax-Thane
Central Sales Tax 2006-07 1,039,928 1,000,000 ' 30,928
Central Sales Tax 2007-08 1,642,701 l 850,000 792,701
Central Sales Tax 2008-09 | 4,269,497 ‘ 1,255,120 | 3,014,377
x | | IS
Central Sales Tax 2009-10 4,244,443 | 500,000 3,744,443 | loint Commissioner of Sales Tax-
| (THA-APP-F-001) Thane City Dn Thane
Central 5ales Tax 2010-11 14.80,686 J| 14,80,686
= ? ' ) Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax Thane
Central Sales Tax 20171-12 2315778 | 2315778 ! City Division-Thane
— !
Income Tax Act, 1961 Various 670,550 | - | 670,550 | Rectification With TRACES /
{as per TDS TRACES) Years | | Income Tax Department
Employee State Insurance |  April 2009 | 1480258 |  7,76,327 703,931 | Industrial Court Thane,
Corporation to March |
2014 ' =
Central Excise Act, 1944 | 2008-09 4,02,49.979 : 3,08,58,313 93,91,666 CESTAT, Mumbai
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Netliability of custom duty and sales tax is exclusive of interestand penalty.

8  TheCompany has not borrowed money from government, financial institutions or by way of debentures. The amounts due from bank are paid on time

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

and there are no overduesasat yearend.

The Company has not raised any Initial Public Offer or further public offer. The term loan (including vehicle loan) was obtained for funding fixed Assets
and has beenutilized accordingly.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management and to the best of our knowledge we report
thatwe have not come acrass any instances of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees that have been noticed or
reported during the year nor have we been informed of such a case by management.

Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
scheduleV 1o the companies Act.

The companyis nota chit fund Company/or Nidhi/mutual benefit fund /society.

Inour opinion and according toinformation and explanation given tous, all Transactions with the related partiesare in compliance with section 177 and
188 of the companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Standalons Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards,

During the year,the Companyhas notmade any preferentizlaliotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence
reporting under thisclause isnotapplicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, during the year the company has not entered into non-cash transaction:
mwedWSmﬁmlEZﬁWBuﬂlﬁm«pﬁmmnmmdmhde and hencethe provision of Sec 192 arenotapplicable.

The company is not engaged in the business of non-banking financial institution {NBFI) and not required to obtain a Certificate of Registration (CoR
from Reserve Bank of India to commence/carry on business of NBF in terms of Section 45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934.

For FORD RHODES PARKS & CO.LLP
Chartered Accountants
[CAIFR No.102860W/ W100089

A.D.Shenoy
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: 27" May2017 Membership No.11549
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Requirement” of our Report of even date to the members of GEE Limited on the
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aepuﬂmﬂumnﬂfmndﬂcmkmﬁuﬂm (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal finandial contrals overfinancial reporting of GEE Limited ("the Campany”) as of March 31,2017 In conjunction with our audit of
the standalone Standal one Financial Statements of the Company forthe yearended on that date.

Hmagﬂlmﬁnupmshilttﬁurlmﬂﬂ Financial Controls

The Company's managementis responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls hased on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCOFR) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence ko company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completenessof theaccounting records,andthe timely preparation of reliable financial information,as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company&d39;s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on ‘Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finandial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAland deemed tobe prescribed under section 1ﬁllﬂ]nfﬁuefnmpaniesmzmS.w:hec:temappﬂaahleman
auditofintemal financial controls,both applicable to an audit uflntmaiFEnaru:iaiEunuulsand.bmhissuedhythelnstimenf Chartered Accountanis of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with sthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate intemnal financial controls over financial reporting was pstablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal finandial controls system over financial reporting and
theiroperating effectiveness,

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemnal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the rick thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed
risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor'sjudgments, including the assessment of therisks of material misstatement of the

Standalone Finandial Sratements, whether dueto fraud or error.

W believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company'sinternal financial
controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finandal Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’ s intemnal finandial control aver financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of 5tandalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispasitions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonahle assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, of disposition of the company;s
asszumarmuldhaveamateﬂaleﬁactnntheitandalane Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Imtemal Finandal Controls over Finandal Reparting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
averride of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over finandial reporting may become inadequate

becauseof changesinconditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Oginion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectivelyas at March 31,2017, based on the intemnal control over financial reparting criteria established by
sheCompany considering the essential components ofinternal control statedin the Guidance Note on Auditof Internal Financial

Controls Over Finandial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForFORDRHODES PARKS & CO.LLP
Chartered Accountants

{CAIFR No.102260W,/W 100088
A.D.Shenoy

Partner
MembershipNo.115349



In Rupees | In Rupees

Particulars As at 317 As at 31"
_ March 2017 March 2016
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | I
| shargholder’s Funds :
Share Capital 2 47,251,756 47,251,756
Reserves & Surplus 3 | 6101 95463 | 575,640,298 |
Non Current Liabilities el _ SR
Long-term borrowings - 2,173,197 3,123,416
Dieferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 5 54,948,149 53,602,074
Other Long-Term Liabilities 6 = 1304459 9,36,428
425, 661,
Current Liabilities 58, 204 57,661 915__ ¥
Short-term borrowings 7 475,848,007 ' 392,078,102
Trade Payables 8 128,297,110 | 212,367,852
Other current liabilities 9 80,074474 109,799,891
Short-term Provisions 10 12,000,000 27,538,960
702,219,592 741,784,805
ASSETS Total Equity & Liabilities B 1418093615 1,422,338,777
Hon-Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets | 1 490,547,273 470,427,699
Capital Work-in-progress l 779,441 9,601,912
MNon-current investments 12 33,458,781 25,202,927
Long Term Loans and Advances 13 20798417 13,771,983
I T sssmanz | 519,094,520 |
Current Assets F e — ===
Inventories 14 ' 334,480,926 403,733,648
Trade Receivables 15 386,253,723 336,775,792
Cash and Bank Balances | 16 34,099,362 43,813,410
Short-term loans and advances 17 116,110,614 117,350,508
Other Current Assets | 18 1,565,079 1,570,900
——gasein | wmanast |
Total Assets  1,418,093,615 | 1,422,338,777
e R ] (T L
Significant Accounting Policies 1
I SR — e —_— | I - = Y
Motes to Accounts 2-46
= | DON o Bl = _L -
“The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements
As Per our attached Report of even date For and an behalf of the Board
For FORD RHODES PARKS & Co. LLP
L Chartered Accountants S. L. AGARWAL
FRN. 102860W/W100089 Managing Director
|
A.D. SHENOY
Sariher S. M. AGARWAL
Membership No. FCA 11549 Whole Time Directar
Place : Thane PAYAL AGARWAL
Date : 27May, 2017 Director [Finance) & CFO

SUMEET 5. MORE
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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In Rupees In Rupees

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2017 | March 2016
| |
Revenue from operations (Gross) i 19 2184977279 2,100,312,912
Less: Excise Duty | 205,468,203 204,982,597
Net Revenue from Operations 1,975,509.076 | 1,895,330,315
Other Income 20 gses2;m 1 26414122
Total Revenue | 1,988,078,277 | 1,921,744 437
| e — 1] . —
| Expenses !
| Cost of Materials Consumed 21 1,394,301,403 | 1,343,069,749
| (Increase)/decrease in inventories 22 19.547.171 17,834,130
Employee Benefits Expenses 23 141,162,335 ' 117,692,998
Finance Costs 25 33,022,500 65,233,618
Depreciation 1 32,830319 32,282,335
Other Expenses 24 I 290731439 273303033
Total Expenses 1,931,595,169 1,849,415,863
Profit before Exceptional & Extra Ordinary Items & Tax| L 56,483,109 = 72,328,574
Exceptional ltem - [ -
Profit before Extra Ordinary Item & Tax ' 56,483,109 Il 72,328,574
Extra Ordinary Item
Profit Before Tax 56,483,109 | 72,328,574
| : =t
| Tax Expense
Current Tax 18,000,000 15,000,000 |
Previous Years Tax 2,580,869 5,786,186 |
Deferred Tax - 1,346,075 1813645
Total Tax expense 21,926,944 26,599,831
Profit after Tax 34,556,165 45,728,744
Earning Per Equity Share (Face value of T2 each)
Basic & Diluted o] 1.94
Significant Accounting Palicies 1
Motes to Accounts 2-46 |;
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For FORD RHODES PARKS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants 5. L. AGARWAL
FRN. 102860W/W 100089 Managing Director
A. D. SHENOY
Daireas S. M. AGARWAL
Membership No. FCA 11549 Whole Time Director
Place : Thane PAYAL AGARWAL
Date : 27May, 2017 Director (Finance) & CFO
SUMEET 5. MORE

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31" March, 2017

In Rupees In Rupees
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 2017 March 2016
A. | Cash Flow from Operation Activities ;
Ket Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 564,83,109 7232 5TS
Rdjusted for:
Depreciation 328,30,319 32782335
Unreatised foreign exchange (gain)/loss on exports 647,360 ]
Unrealised foreign exchange (gain)/lass on imports (7,45,897) 1.387mm
Dividend Received (15.000) 9.
Sundry Balances v/off = 2
Gross Interest Paid 509,356,159 SA 552738
EBad Debt 6,086,005 LEFITT
Frofit on Sake of Investments = 2SS LESS)
Loss on sale of Fixed Asset 732928 ==
— 849,97 881 LT3R OR
Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes 1
Adjusted for: T414,74.390 IR SR
{Increase] / Decrease in Imventories [5%?’%;1;!‘? (78,748, 561)
Increass] / Decrease in Trade recefvables et L5555
:Tmmaseiiﬂwemmﬁ;sgmmnms (57.86,540) 15,456 887
{Increase} / Decrease in Other current Assets 5,775 3. 900555
(Inerease) / Decrease in trade payables & other Liabilities [11.26,82,237) 75,284 857
(Increase) f Decrease in Short Term provision (10,00,000) 9,000.000
Cash Generated from Operations 405,33.412
Le=ss < Taxes Paid 20572817 (24,786, 18R]
Net Cash generated from Operations 199,560,595 166,020,240 —
B. | Cash flow from Investing Activities :
Irvestrment in Margin deposit 118,13,138 1,613,410
Sale of Investments - 35,913,591
Sale of Fixed Assets 18,95,000 1,276,831
Purchase of Fixed Assets (466.81,408) {31,327,436)
Investment in Il'mn-turrmt [mvestment (82,55,854) (22.274,951)
Dividend Recenved 15,000 18,214
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (412,14,124) (14,779,341}
¢, | Cashflow from Finandng Activities:
Procecds from cash credit facility 83769905 33,894,244
shart term & long term borrowings (9,50,219) (103,897,330)
h'ltﬁ'e'jtl'aid [509,36,159) (58,692,738)
Dividend paid and tax thereon {85,30,508) {8,538,960)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 23352619 [137,234,788) |
Net Increasa / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Bquivalents 20,99.089 14,006,114
Opening Balances of Cash & Cash Equivalents 225.35.857 8529783
Closing Balance of Cash & Cish Equivalents 245,34,586 22 535,897
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the year end
Balance with Banks
In Current Account
In Foseign Banks 720,54,304 21,623,254
1572475 477,026
Cash / Cheques on Hand
Cash on Hand 10,08,207 204,654
Cash at Overseas Branch : 230,963
L Total 246,348 22,535,897
Notes:
1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 as per the Companies {Accounting Standasds]
Rule, 2006.
2. Fixed Deposit with bank having more than 12 months maturity are not included in cash and cash equivalants.
3 Fgures in bracket indicates outflows,
4 Previous year figures are regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary,
As Per gur attached Report of even date For and on babalf of the Board
For FORD RHODES PARKS & Co. LLP S. L AGARWAL
Chartered Accountants = e Fackor
FRN. 102860W/ W 100089
5. M. AGARWAL
A.D. SHEMOY Whole Time Director
Partner
Membership No, FCA 11549 PAYAL AGARWAL
Director (Finance) & CFO
Place : Thane SUMEET 5. MORE

Date : 27May, 2017
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Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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MNOTE 1-Significant Accounting Policies and Corporate Information
Corporate Information:

Gee Limited Is a Public Limited Company incorporated in India and listed with Bombay stock exchange.The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of Welding electrodes, Copper coated wires, flux cored wires and welding fluxes. The manufacturing activities are located in Maharashtra &
West Bengal . Itcatersto local as well asexport market.

Basis of Preparation of Finandial Statements

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis, under historical cost convention and are in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP] and complying with Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisons of the
Companies Act 2013. The Financial Statements have been prepared based on Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Useof Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contigent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. The
management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable, Actual result could differ from these
estimates. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the priod in which the results are known / materialse

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of act;-;uisiﬂnn except certain items, which have been shown at revalued amount. Direct costs are capitalized until assets are
ready to be put to use and are stated net of modvat / cenvat.

The cost of assets not ready for use as at the balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work-in-progress.

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the enterprise and
the cost of the assets can be measurad reliably.

Leased Assets

i. Assets taken on finance lease, including taken on hire purchase amangements, wherein the Company has an option to acquire the asset, are
accounted for as fixed assets in accordance with the Accounting Standard 19 on"Leases; (A5 19).

ii. Assets taken on lease under which the lessor effectively retains all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as operating lease. Lease
payments under operating leases are recognized as expenses on accrual basis in accordance with the respective lease agreement.

iii. The costofimprovements tolease properties are capitalized and disclosed appropriately.

Depreciationand amortisation

Assets are depreciated / amortized on pro rata on straight line basis over the useful lives of the assets, as prescribed under Schedule | of the Companies

Act, 2013 with effect from 15t April, 2014 except asunder:

a) Depreciationon leasehold land is provided upto 31.3.1994. No deprediation has been charged on leasehold land in subsequent years.

b) Depreciation on Leasehold land, buildings and plant & machinery subject to revaluation, is calculated on the respective revalued amounts, over the
balance useful life as determined by the valuation experts.

Depreciation is charged on a proportionate basis for all assets purchased and sold during the period. Individual assets costing less than ¥ 5,000 are
depreciatedinfullin the period of purchase.

Impairmentof Assets: -

In compliance with Accounting Standard (AS) 28 —“Impairment of Assets) the Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication
that an assetisimpaired wheee the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. If any suchindication exists, then an impairment loss is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired, The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is
reversed if there has beena changein the estimate of recoverable amount.

Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of acquisition are classified as current investments. All
ather investrnents are classified as lang-term investments. However, that part of long term investments which is expected to be realized within 12 manths
after the reporting date is presented under current assets as “current portion of long term investments” in consonance with the current /non- current
classification scheme of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013,

Long-term investments {including current portion thereof) are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined separately for
each category ofinvestments.
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Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category of
investment.

Any reductionsin the carrying amount and any reversals of such reductions are charged or credited tothe Statement of Profit and Loss.
Inventories

Inventoriesare valued at lower of costand net reafisable value, cost being ascertained on the following basis:

al  Rawmaterials,stores, spares,consumable toolsand compenentsion Firstin First out (FIFQ) formula.

b}  Waork-in-process, finished / trading goods include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the invensonies m their present
location and conditions.

¢  Costincludestaxesand duties and isnet of credits under Cenvat VAT,

The inventory comprising of raw material & finished goods is physically verified by themanagement as attheendoftheyeas

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in fossigm cumency are
translated at year end rates. Exchange differences arising on the settiement of transactions and translation of monetary items are charged wiheSzatement of
profitand loss.

Revenue recognition

a)  Revenue from sale of products is recognized on dispatch or appropriation of goods in accordance with the terms of sale and Is net of sales
taw/Vatand applicable discounts.

b} Materials returned/rejected areaccountedforin the year of return/rejection.

¢} Export entitlements and other Government grants, if any recognized in the accounts on secsipt after the consideration of certainty of their
receipt.

d) Dividendincomeisrecognised whentherightto sacefve the dividend sestabiiged

e} Insuranceclaimsareaccountedon i

Borrawing Cost

Bomowing costs tha are attributable to the acquisiton of constriction of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A
qualifying assetis one that necessarily takes substantial period of timeto get ready forintended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized asan
expense inthe period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits
a) Shorttermemployee benefit obligations are estimated and provided for.
b) Postemploymentbenefitsand other long term employee benefits

Defined contribution plans:
Company's contribution to Provident fund, employee state insurance and other funds are determined under the relevant schemes and | or statute
and charged torevenue.

Defined Benefit plans:
Company's liability towards gratuity and other retirement benefits are actuarially determined at each balance sheet date and provided with Life
Insurance Corporation of India.

Taxes, Duties, etc.

Excise duty has been accountted for in respect of goods cleared and provision has also been made for goods lying in stock at the year-end. This
accounting treatment hasno impacton the profit for the year.

Taxation
Provision for taxation is made on the basks of estimated taxableincome for current accounting yearin accordancewith IncomeTax Act. 1961,

Deferred Tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable income and accounting Income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversing in one or more subsequent periods.

Earnings perShare

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The number of shares used in computing diluted eamings per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basic eamings
per share, and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unlessissued at a later date.The number of shares
and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for stock splits.

e



Derivative Transactions - Equity & Commodities Futures and options

Gains are recognized only on settlement f expiry of derivative instruments,
Allopen positions are marked to market and unrealized losses are provided for. Unrealized gains, if any,on marked tomarket are not recognized,

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of an obligating event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure ismade.

Notes Forming Integral Part of the Finandial Statement for the year ended 317 March, 2017
Note2:

SHARE CAPITAL

1. Particulars of Authorised, Issued & Subsaribed Capital

Share Capital _ As at 31 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016
' Number 4 i Number T
Authorised
Equity Shares of 22/- each 50,000,000 100,000,000 | 50,000,000 100,000,000
Tatal 50,000,000 ) 100,000,000 | 50,000,000 100,000,000
Issued |
Eqquity Shares of T 2/~ each | 23,644 778 47,289,556 23644778 47,289,556
Total BBH4TIE | 47,289,556 23,644,778 47,289,556
Subrscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of T 2/- each fully paid up L 23605878 47 251,756 21625878 47,251,756
M Total 23,625,878 47,251,756 23,625,878 47,251,756

Reconciliation of Shares at beginning and at year end

Equity Shares

Particulars L
Number Amount (T)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of
theyear W

23,625,878 |: 47,251,756

Shares lssued during the year - -

Shares bought back during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the
year BEISETE | 41,051,756

3. Particulars of Holding Company
Mot Applicable

4. Rights, Preference and Restrictions of Share holders

Equity shares of the company has par value of ¥ 2/ per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vate per share. In the event of liquidation of
the company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets if any after distribution of all prefrential accounts. The distribution
will be pro-rata to the equity share held by the sharehalder.

Apartfrom right,restrictions and preferences prescribed by the companies Act 2013.The Articles of Association of the company elaborately deal with the
above.The reader is requested to refer to respective document for details,

5.Particulars of Shareholders holding 5% or more shares

v As at 31 March 2017 ASat 31 March 2016
Name of Shareholder — e S e

No.ofShareheld | 9 ofHolding | Mo.of Shareheld | 9 of Holding

Vidya Finvest Ltd, | 5798667 | 2454% 5,796,667 24.54%
Shankarlal Agarwal | 2078938 880% 2,078,938 8.80%
Venkatesh Shelter Pyt. Ltd. L 17,1254 7.25% 1,656,167 7.01%
Vitro Commdities Pvt.Lud, [ 1542939 6.53% 1542939 6.53%
Jyoti Agarwal B | 175500 5.82% 1,375,500 5.82%
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& There are no shares raserved for issue under options and contracts tnmmﬁunentsforumsahnfﬂumidlsinrmm

7. Particulars of shares issued for consideration other than cash, shares brought back & bonus shares in last 5 years

Year [Aggregate No.of Shares)

Particulars e —_—
2013-14

2014-

Fully paid up pursuant to contract (s)
without payment being receivedin cash - -

= —_— -

Fully paid upbrywa].rufhunusshares = - |

| Shoresboughtback : £ ——=

8 Therearenosecurities convertible into equity and preference share.

9 Particulars of callinarrears by directorsand officers of the Company.

Unpald Calls Amount

By Directors

\\ By Officers

Notes Annexed toand Forming partofthe Financial Statement for the yearended 31" March, 2017.

Particulars

Hote 3:
RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve

Capital Subsidy Reserve

Spcurities Premium Account

Revaluation Reserve

General Reserve

Balance as per Last Finandial Statement

Add : Amount transferred from Surplusin Statement of Profit & Loss
Closing balance

Surplus

(Opening Balance

Add : Prisfit for the year

| Less:Appropriations

Proposed final equity dividend

Tax on proposed final pquity dividend
Transfer to general resarve

Total appropriation

Mot surplus instatement of Profit & Loss

5 |

21,196,428
3,618,963
93,023,690
4,646,567

140,561,810
20,000,000
160,561,810

312,587,841
34,556,165

__ 20000000

20,000,000

327,144,006
610,196,463

SN L — Lt

21,196,428
3,618,963
93,028,690
4,646,567

120,561,810
20,000,000
140,561,810

795,398,057
45,728,744

7087764
1,451,196
20,000,000

78,538,960
312,587,841

STsea0298 |




Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2017

Particulars

Hoted :
LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
Indian Rupee Term Loan from Banks (Secured)

Loan from Corporates

Hote5:
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Opening Balance
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss

Hote 6:
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Unclaimed Dividend
Interest Free Deposit from Dealers

Note 7 :
SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Cash Credit with Banks (secured)

Note 8:
TRADE PAYABLES

Trade payables
Trade payables for capital purchases

Hote 9:
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings
Advance from customers
Other payables

- Other Liabilities

- Duties & taxes payable

Note 10:
SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Pravision for taxation
Proposed equity dividend
Provision for tax on proposed equity dividend

Viehicle Loans from Financial Institutions {Secured)

In Rupees In Rupees
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2017 March 2016
2,173,197 3123416

2,173,197 3183416 |
53,602,074 51,788,429
1,346,075 1,813,645
54,948,149 53,602,074
344,193 209,638

B S N
1,304,459 936428
| 475848007 392,078,102
475,648,007 392,078,102
126,419,540 205,859,455
1,877,570 6,508,367
128,297,110 212,367,852
2,173,584 35,554,205
£,348,783 7,232,980
40,455,235 33,989,297
2909872 33,023,408
80,074,474 109,799,891
18,000,000 19,000,000
- T.087.764
- 1,451,196
18,000,000 17,538,960
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Notes Annexed to and Forming part of the Financial Statement for the year ended 31" March 2017

Particulars

Mote12:

HON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Non-trade investments (valued at cost unless otherwise stated)
Investment in equity instruments [quoted)

201 (31" March 2015 : 201) equity shares of 310/~

each fully paid-up in Gee Shipping Co. Ltd.

50 (31" March 2016 :50 ) equity shares of ¥ 10/- each

fully paid-up in Great Offshore Lid,

28 (31" March 2016 : 28) equity shares of T 10/- each

Fully paid-up in Mahindra Lifespace developers Ltd.

(Market value : ¥ 95,485/- PY.: T 89,494/

Investment in equity instruments {unquoted)

2002 (31" March 2016 : 2002) equity shares of T10/~
fully paid-up in The TISB Bank Ltd.

1000 (317 March 2016 : 1000) equity shares of T10/-
each fully paid-up in Saraswat Co-cp Bank Lid,

Investment in Government securities (ungquated)
National Savings Certificate

Irvestment in Properties
- Residential Flat in Thane

The above amount includes:
Quoted Investments
Unguoted Investments

Mote 13 :
LOMG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Capital advances (unsecured, considered good)
Security Deposit at overseas branch
Security Depaosits (unsecured, considered good)

Hote 14:
INVENTORIES
(At cost or market value, whichever is lower)

Raw Material
Packing Material
Work in Process
Finished Goods
Stores, Tools, Dies

In' Rupees In Rupees
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2017 March 2016

6,125 6,125
1,524 1,524

853 853
100,100 100,100
10,000 10,000
305,000 305,000
423,602 423,602
33,035,179 24,779,325
33,458,781 25,202,927
8,502 8,502
415,100 415,100
423,602 423 602
2,088,517 2,106,855
524174 455,99
18,185,726 11,209,136
20,798 417 13,771,983
166,375,620 213,037,924
12,409,677 16,505,840
45,804 935 30,989,669
97,722,819 132,085,256
12,167,875 11,114,959
334,480,926 403,733,648




In Rupees

Particulars _ - Year Ended
March 2016

Hote 15:
Trade receivables
{Unsecured Considered good unless otherwise stated) -
-Debts outstanding for more than & months E1308 11 15,355,641
- Others I35 321,420,151
C == 336,775,792
Note 16:
CASH & BANK BALANCE [
Cash & Cash equivalents
- Balances with banks prl- ot 21,623,254
- Balance in foreign banks 157255 477,026
- Cash at overseas branch = 230,963
- Cash on hand 1 208 289 204,654
[ M St 22,535,897
Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit iEFEe 3,825,000
Margin Money deposit against FLC and BG SER3N 17,452,513
[ ] 21,277,513
| ErE & = 43,813,410
Note 17:
SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good, recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received )
Employee advances SEn 397,106
Advance to suppliers nasaEss 13102459
Advance income-tax 18436277 12776,354
Balances with statutory/ government authorities 8588611 67,469,985
Other advances S452.EN 13,604,103
} 196510614 117,350,508
Hote 18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ‘
interest Accrued but Mot Due on Fixed Deposits - -
Interest Receivable 766,693 713514
Eamest Money Deposit | 798,386 857,386
1,565,079 1,570,900
Mote 19:
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Revenue fram Sale of Products
- Domestic 1,906,504,744 1,.901,225,592
- Export 278,372,535 199,087,320
2,184,977273 2,100,312,912
Less : Excise Duty Recovered 205458203 204,982,597
Revenue from operations (net) [ 1,579,509,876 1,895,330,315
Note 20:
OTHER INCOME |
Operating Income
- Expart Benefit Duty Drawback 6,029,277 6,792,329
- Service Charges 151,735 172,530
- Commission = - 219450
6,181,012 7,184,309
Other non-operating Income
- Insurance Claim 284,348 20,057
- (thers 17,000 24.3m
- Interest Received 2,086,341 6,540,880
- Profit on Sale of Investments = 12,644,635
2,388,189 19,229,813
8,569,201 26,414,122
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Particulars

Note 21:
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw Material
Opening Stock
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

Packing Material
Opening Stack
Add : Purchases

Less : Closing Stock

Total Material Consumed
Note 22:
(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

Opening Stock

= Finished Goods
= Work-in-Process

Less :Closing Stock
- Finished Goods
- Work-in-Process

Hote 23 :

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to Provident and other Fund
Gratuity Expense

Staff Welfare Expenses

Note 24 :
OTHER EXPEMSES

Manufacturing Expenses
Approval and Testing Expenses
Power & Fuel

Factory Expenses

Stores Consumed

Excise Duty Paid

Repairs & Maintenance
Insurance

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2017

In Rupees

Year Ended
March 2016

212,156,689 127,213,720
1,259,106,415 1,346,398,946
1471,263,104 1,473,612,665

166,375,620 213,037,924
1304,887,484 1,260,574,742

16,898,104 14,026,662

84,925,492 84,974,186

101,823,596 99,000,848

12,408,677 16,505,840

89,413,919 52,495,008
1,394,301,403 1,343,069,749

132,085,256 137,521,556

30,989,660 43,387,498
163,074,925 180,509,054
97,722,819 132,085,256

. 45 804,935 30,389,669

143,527,754 163,074,925
19,547,171 17,834,130
127,696,742 108,554,923

6,813,476 5,892 674
575,353 415,244
6,076,764 2,830,157
141,162,335 117,692,998
11,542,689 8,388,352
85,866,618 74,558,099
9,341,099 10,381,002
40,617,732 34,877,550

, (2,026,562 720,822
6,289,436 6,981,892
1,268,903 2,133,426
152,899,914 138,641,143




In Rupees.

Particulars ' Year Ended Year Ended
March 2017 March 2016
Administrative & Selling Expenses
Aisditor's Remuneration 265,000 275,001
Carriage Outwards 40,331,920 39,091,986
Donations 75,000 £2,000
Administrative Expenses 1,956,626 | 1,974,228
Bad Debts 606,003 | 4474 997
Legal & Professional Charges 23,633,304 | 17,507,863
Commission 1,015,014 | 3,285,880
Advertisement & Publicity 697,173 801,750
Marketing Expenses 1,796,301 107371
Rent 2,215,275 1,901,784
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses 8,263,517 7,276,635
Printing & Stationery 2,622,868 2,542,851
Postage & Courier Expenses | 1,216,855 1,131,066
Rates and Taxes i 1,411,666 2,343,764
Sales Promotion Expenses 25,440,355 21,920,305
Telephone Expenses ‘ 2,967,531 2,952,688
Travelling and Conveyance 18,027.414 20,154,542
Profit / Loss on Sale of Assets 732,928 238,700
C5H Expenses 1,199,000 1,212,000
Exchange Different (Net) RO72,415) 462,236
Miscellaneous Expenses 343019 3,976,883
BIEB15% 134,661,890
p Eichco) 273,303,033
Hote 25:
FINANCE COSTS
Interest L=LoEE 57,727,548
Bank Charges 63863 7.306,070
28050 65,233,618
As Per our attached Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For FORD RHODES PARKS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants S.L.A.-EA_RML
FRM. 102860W,/ W 100089 Maznaging Director
A.D. SHENOY
Barirar 5. M. AGARWAL
Membership No. FCA 11549 Whole Time Director
Place : Thane PAYAL AGARWAL
Date : 27May, 2017 Director (Finance) & CFO
SUMEET 5. MORE

Campany Secretary & Compliance Officer
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26. Contingent liabilities and commitments

a)  Guarantees outstanding as at 315t March 2017 {Partially secured with the lien on Fixed Deposits to the extent of 5% of the guarantee amount):
¥5,080,252/-(as at 315t March 2016:333,22,894/-)

b}  Disputed Demandsagainst the Company asat 315t March 2017

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Name of Disputed Pre Deposit/
Credit reversal

(in¥F)

Het Liahility
{in )

Liability
(in¥)

Statute

| |

1_{ Customs Act1962 | 2008-09 | 10209629 1,500,000 87,09,629 | CESTAT,Mumbai
2 | Central Sales Tax 2005-06 2241572 | 1,100,000 1,141,572 Deputy Commissioner

| sty i : { | : | of ;
3 | Central Sales Tax 2006-07 1,039,928 1,000,000 39,928 of Sales Tax-Thane
_4 Central 3ales Tax 2007-08 16,442,701 850,000 792,701
5 Central Sales Tax 2008-09 | 42,659,497 1,255,120 3,014,377
6 | Central Sales Tax 2009-10 | 42,44 443 500,000 3,744,443 Joint Commissioner of

] T Sales Tax-{THA-APP-F-001)
i SalesTgx 2"‘.”?_ 1_1. - I _ 14'.30'6&? e _1:1_,.81.{.1_{31? 1 [l Thane City DnThane |
2 Central Sales Tax 201112 | 23,15,778 23,115,778 - Deputy Commissioner

| of Sales Tax Thane City

I Division-Thane
|
9 | Central Excise Act, 2008-09 ' 4,02 49,979 3,08,58313 93,911,666 CESTAT, Mumbai
1944 |
LE] [ES T i — ===
0] ESIC April 2009 1o 14,580,258 | 776,327 7,03,931 Industrial Court Thane.
- March 2014 o= ==
11| Income Tax Various years 670,550 - 6,70,550 Rectification With
Act 1961 (TDS) per TRACES TRACES / Income Tax
| Department
e Prrme |5
1. Predepositisamount paid / credit reversal under protestand thereby reflecting under Loans and Advances.
2. SalesTax:

a) The Sales Taw/VAT demand has been raised for non submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms. The Company has filed appeal for the
following mentioned years seeking time for submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms. The Management is of the opinion that there
will be noliability as pending Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms will be submitted soon.,

bl During the year company has received the refund of T.25,04,733/- for the year 2011-12 against the refund application filed of T48,20,511/~.The
authority has reduced the refund claim by ¥23,15,778/- for non submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms and for the year 2010-11 the
Company has received refund order of 1,27,254/- against the refund filed of $11,07,940/- and pre-deposit of T5,00,000/-. The authority has
reduced the refund claim by T14,80,686/ for non submission of Central Sales Tax Declaration Forms. The Company has initiated process of
submitting the pending Central Sales Tax Declaration. The Company expects to recieve full refund claim subject to the approval of Sales Tax
Authority on submission..

3, Excise Duty - ¥ 93,91,166/- (as at 31st March 2016:3 93,91,166/-)
The Company had received a show cause notice dated 12th May 2010 demanding %4.02/- Cr. of CENVAT credit on certain imported materia
imported in the year 2008-09. Under the instructions from excise authorities the Company has already reversed under protest CENVAT credit of
¥3.09/-Crinthe 2008-09.

Pending disposal of the case out of the amount already reversed under protest a sum of ¥2.07/- Cr, reversed under protest is shown under
“Claims against the excise authorities“under the head loans and advances.

After filing an early hearing application on 10th August, 2015, the matter came up several times during the finandial year, but was adjourned.
The next date of hearing is 24th July, 2017, Based on the legal opinion, the Company is hopeful of favourable order as the matter is one of
interpretation oflaw.

4. Regarding TRACES Liability the Management has represented that necessary rectification applications are being made and there would not be any
liability on thiscount.

The Company expects favourable outcome and hence no provision made in the books

Except as described above, there are no pending litigations which the company believes could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse
effecton the result of Operations, cash flow or the financial position of the Company.
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27.  Borrowings -

SecuredLoan
a. During the period under review, the Company has repaid the term loans which was secured by mortgage‘hypothecation of related
immaovable/movable assets of the Company.

b. Working Capital Loans from Banks are secured by hypothecation of stocks and book debts ranking pari-passu between them as also
mortgage/hypothecation of specified immovable and mavable fixed assets of the Company ranking pari-passu by way of second charge.The
facilities carried interestvarying from @5,50%p.a.to & 11.00%p.a.

C ‘ul'el'rich.'lnansammredh-}rhypﬂthecatianofrelatedwhic.le&.Thnwhiﬂeloai‘lsam:eﬂa'jahleininsl'dllm{:nmspreadweﬂmﬁyealsandcaﬂms
interest ranging from 9.3% p.a. to 12.44% p.a. Amount of vehicle loan repayable within a period of one year is ¥21.73/- Lakhs {excluding
interest). The same s shown under Note No.9'Other current liabilities

28.  TradePayables:

a.  Based on the detalls regarding the status of the suppliers, to the extent phtained no supplier is covered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,2006.The auditors have relied upon the management mformation in thisregard,

b Tothe extentinformation available with the Company, does not owe any sum to s=afl scale industrial unit as defined in clause (j) of Section 3 of
the industrial {Development & Regulation) Act, 1951,

t.  Asrepresented by the Company, does not owe any sum to micro enterprisss and smak enterprises. Accordingly, the Company has not made a
separate disclosure under Trade Payables in Part | - Balance Sheat as required by the sotification dated 04th September, 2015 pertaining to
alterationsin Schedule lissued by MCA.

29,  FixedAssets
1. There is no impairment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carmried out by the mamsgement. on the basis of review carried out by the
managementinaccordance with AS-28 Impairment of Assets. Assuch noimpairment ioss Essowded by the Company.
2. Duringcurrentyear,the Company has carried out physical verification of it's fixed assets andsadiscrepancies have been found on comparison af
physical assets with book records.
3. During the year the company has disposed off some part of its Fixed Asset. The loss =smg on tha disposal of Fived Asset are recognised in
Statement of Profit &Loss under other expenses.

4. Inrespectofimmovable property, thetitle deedisincompany’sname.

0. Inthe opinion of the management, the current assets,loans & advancesare expected ioedisatiess e amount t which theyare stated,if realized
inthe ordinary course of business and provision for all known liabilities have been adequassiymadenthe st

31.  Detailsof Auditors Remuneration during the year:

(in%)
Particulars EL EY.2015-16
Audit Fees
other Fees -
Total = 190,000 | 200,000

Details of cost audit fees paid during the year:
(in%.)

F.¥. 2015-16

Particulars FEY.2016-17
Cost Audit Fees 75,000

Total 75,000 75.000 _|




32. Unhedged Foreign Exchange Exposure :
Details of Foreign Currency balance not hedged

2015-16
Particulars Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Indian Rupee Foreign Currency Indian Rupee
Denomination Amount | [equivalent tolacs) Amount fequivalentto lacs)
Assets usD 7.12,598.44 462.19 | 4,00,757.01 271.80
(Sundry Debtors)
Assets (Advance to
usD 34,192 2272 - -
Sundry Creditors) :
Assets (Bank Balance) usb 12,029 7.80 29.44 0.02
AED 45,178 792 | 28.542.75 4,75
— . . —— : e
Assets (Cash Balance) | aER 1 = 13,871.65 A
o | usp 2,20,650.46 14306 | 9,38,507.96 622.54
Liabilities (Sundry Creditor) | i i
| EuRO : - 39,945.10 30,00
pE=—— — —— l < I ] = 1
Liabilities (Advance from usD = < 3,953.00 262
Sundry Debtors) ] |
33. The Company has followed the Accounting Standard on‘Employee Benefits' (AS 15) as amended and the details are as under -
The Company has funded the gratuity liability through LIC of India. The following actuarial assumptions are followed by LIC.
Actuarial Assumptions ;
| Martality Rate As per 1994-96 LIC mortality tables (5td.)
| Withdrawal Rate Actual during last three years
Salary Escalation Rate 4% for each year
Discounting Rate Present discounting rate at LIC 8%
Gratuity Benefits As per Company rules
A) Gratuity Valuation as per AS- 15
— iR
) Change n Benefit Obligations | 20617 201516
| Projected benefit obligations at beginning of the period | 3656726 2,133,555
Current Service Cost 3,11,343 153,437
Contribution by Plan participants I £
| Interest Cost B | 292538 170,684
Benefits Paid | - {442,617}
J_ Actuarial (Gain) / loss | 510,655 1,165,836
| Projected benefits obligations at the end of the period | 3mess2 | 3180895
b) Change in Plan Assets -
Plan assets at the beginning of the period at fair value 2,563,913 2,795,971
Contributions 0,18,886
Expected rﬂuﬂf plan assets s . ! 252,01 210,559
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) E . |
Benefits Paid = a2
Plan assets at end of the period at fair value 3734821 2,563,913 j
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34. Earnings per Share
(In?)
Basic & Diluted earnings per share 2016-17 2015-16
i Profit after taxation as per statement of Profit and Loss 34,55,165 | 45,728,744
| Weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding 23525878 | 23,625,878 |
}‘Bamc eamnings per share (Face Value of ¥ 2/- each) 1.46 1.94 |
N5 '] W

35. Compositions of net deferred tax liability

Deferred tax liabilities A5 at st April, 2015 Forthe year Asat31st
2016-17 : March 2017

Difference between written down value of block of assets as per Income !
tax laws and written down value of the fixed assets as per books of {
accounts 53,602,074 E8075 54,948,145

36.  Segmentinformation

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing Welding consumables, Copper cost=d s Fias Coeed Wires and Welding fluxes and is
organisationally managed in two units. Based on the guiding principles given by the Accounting SSessess — 77 S=ament Reporting the company’s
business comprises of only one segment . It has customers in india as well as out side [ndiz Thus the compsmy Sax only one business segment but
different geographical reperting segment |.e Domestic and Intermnational

Segment reporling for the Yearended 315t March, 2017

{In T.lakhs)

Segment Revenue

IT Harch, 2017 | 31stMarch, 2016

1] Segment Revenue rY_ |
a) Overseas Operations Tpin 280400 | 20579
_E] D‘ﬂmE'SIIC Opemliﬁns ——— 19,066.05 | _:I_Q.;JTE_E ]
Less: Intersegment Elimination F T .
Less: Excise duty 205468 | 204982
| TotalRevenwe 00 19,885.39 | 190022
B | Semembofis o E = |
a) Overseas Operations 33386 | 31138
E; Domestic Operations - 115158 | 1,286.26
Less: Intersegment Elimination - . - i .
Total Profits before depreciation and interest and unallocable expanses | tassa | 159764
Add: Other Unallocable Income R — 2539 196.21
| Less: Unalimbleexpenses ] 87.47 'L 9541
E ~ Finance Cost - AR _? 53023 ] 65233
Less: Depreciation | 32830 | 32288
3) Total Profit Before Tax | 564.83 | .3
~ Capital Employed - wicC =i
[Segment asset-Segment Llablllues]
o (Overseas operations - | 37585 [ 303.77
Domestic operations - 619884 | 592515
Total 3 n | estas | sam

62



7. Related Party Disclosures
Related Party disclosures, as required by AS-18“Related Party Disclosures”are given below:

Relationship

(i}  KeyManagement Personnel
Mr.5.LAgarwal-Managing Director
Mr.5.M.Agarwal-Whole Time Director
Mr.G.K.Saraf-WholeTime Director
Mr.M.P.Dhanuka -Executive Director (Marketing)
Mrs.Payal Agarwal-Director Finance & (FO
Mr.Omkar Mhamunkar-Company Secretary

{ii) Relativesof Key Management Personnel
Mr.0.R Agarwal - Chief Marketing Officer
Mr.Umesh Agarwal - Chief Operating Officer
Mr.Nikhil Agarwal -General Manager- Systems
Ms.Puja Agarwal - Operational Manager
Mr.Anant Agarwal- General Manager-Technical
Mrs.Mirmala Agarwal- Public Relation Officer
Mrs.Sneha Agarwal - Administrative Manager
Mrs.Ranjana Saraf

{iii}  Entities overwhich KMP has Significant Influence (with whom transactions have taken place during the year)
Anant Business Pvt.Ltd
R Shankarlal Sales Pvt.Ltd
Vidya Finvest Ltd

The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:

(In%)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Salaries & Allowances - KMP 15,851,374 13,480,657

| Salaries & Allowances ~ Relative of KMP R 7,431,682 4,857,684
Sitting fees to Non - Executive Director ) 350,000 370000 |

. RemtPad - 2,039,055 1,732,59%
Purchase from entities over which KMP has Significant Inlll.oenne_ 37,79 . 61,196 ]
| Sales toentities over which KMP has Significant Influence ' 4,52,88,542 39,752,950 1
"-Fl:pa;:,l_n;ent of Loan to Vidya Finvest Ltd N o _T s _EU,BD\!—J ]

Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors

8. Infarmation regarding managerial remuneration:
Statement of Profit & Loss includes managerial remuneration as per Companies Act,2013 for the year 2016-17 is 15,151,804/ (2015-16:
$12,765.431)

39, SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION FORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE STATEMEMNT OF PROFIT & LOSS (Contd.)

2016-17 2015-18

Category

Value () Value (T)

(1) Value of imports on CIF bases | =
| Raw material 144,53 1,6_22 _ 318,774,350
[ ] s _ 318,774,350 ]
|l}| Expenditurein Foreign Crreney | = | - —
; 3 Travelling, & Sales Promotion 2049505 - |- 2,066,050
b) Branch Expenses 9,950,355 | 9,114,182 |
| e "ll..m.-aﬂ'l 11,_150..?32_ H
ilf!ill': Earnings in Foreign Currency . W “_ - ==t __I
| FOB value of exports e 258,787,637 ) 193,425,260
258,787,637 193,425,260

_c:



56TH ANNUAL REPORT 201617

40.  Llongtermcontractsand derivatives contractin thefinancial years:
The Company does nothave any long term contractincluding long term derivative contract.

a1. Investor Education and Protection Fund:
The amount of T46,124.70/- for FY 2008-09 (PY 2015-16:731,243.20/-) has been transferred 1o the Investor Fducation and Protection Fund
during the year.

42, Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R) :
During the year the company was required to spend 2% of average net profit of last three years towards CSR expenditure as per Section 135 of the
At which works to ¥11,98,263/- for the year. The company has spent 11,989,000/~ amount on CSR expenditure (PY 2015-16:312,12,000/-).

43. Dividend :
The boards of directors after considering the business needs and akso to consalidate financial strength of the company have decided not to
propese or declare any dividend to equity sharehalder of the company for the year 2016-17.The company has transferred T2,00,00,000/- to
General reserve out of profit for the year. (PY 201 5-167 2,00,00,000/-)

a4, Public deposit:
The company has not accepted any deposit from the public, within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there
under.

45.  Demonetization:
As per MCA notification G.5.R. 308(E) dated March 31,2017, the details of Specified Bank Notes(SEN) held and transacted during the pericd from
November8, 201610 December, 30 2016, the S8Ns and other notes as per the notification isgiven below:
(In )

SENs (1) Other denomination nates (2]

Particulars Total (1+2)

|
| Closing cash in hand as on November 8,2018 32,44,500 } 2,72,795 3517,295
e e i — S =
+) Permitted receipts - | 16,69,408 16,69,408
g R D i )
{-) Permitted payments I 3,83,000 14,12,338 17.95,338
{-) Amount deposited in Banks 28,61,500 121 28,61,621
Clasing cash in hand as on December 30, 2016 - 529,744 5.29,744 |

For the purposes of this clause, the term 'Specified Bank Notes shall have the same meaning provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the
Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs number $.0.3407(F), dated the 8th November, 2016.

46.  Previousyear'sfigures havebeenregrouped/ rearranged wherever considered necessary, to conform tothe current period's presentation.

HSPEIGUFTE’DQ“GFWEHdiT.EQH“EKEd Far and on behalf of the Board
For FORD RHODES PARKS & Co. LLP 5. L. AGARWAL
Chartered Accountants Managing Director
FRM. 102860W/W100089
A. D, SHENOY 5. M. AGARWAL
Partner Whale Time Director
Membership Mo, FCA 11548

PAYAL AGARWAL
Place : Thane -

F

Date : 27May, 2017 Director (Finance) & CFO

SUMEET S. MORE

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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GEE LIMITED
CIN : LS 995AHT S60PLINN 1879
Registered Office : Plot o, E-1, Road No. 7, Waghe Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website : www.geclimited.com , Email: sharesgeelimited.com,
Tel. Mo, +51 22 2582 1277 Fax Ne. +91 222551 8538

NOTICE s hareby given that the 56" Annual General Mesting of GEE LIMITED will be held 2t Hotel Fortune Park, Lake Clty, Near Juplter Medi-Park, Uupiter Hospital Campusy, Eastern Express, Thane
(W), Maharashtra - 400601, India on Satwrday, 16th Seplember, 2017 at 11.30am. to transact the following businesses:

ORMNARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adept the Audited Finandial Statements of the Company for the finandal year ended 315t March, 1017, together with the Reports of the Baard of Directors and the Auditors
therean.

2. ToappointMr. Shamkarial Agarwal (DIN 91205377) who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Appointmentof M/ P BSketty & Co, Chartered Accoutants as Statutory Auditors of the Companyand to fer theirremuneration

Toconsiderandifthowght it to pass, the following reschution 25 2n Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuantto the provisicns of Section 139, 142 and ather applicable proviskons,if any.of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Ad" and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 ("the Rules™) including any stautery modification{s) or amendment(s) thereto, o any substitutionis) ar amy re-enactrmentis) thereal for the time being in force), M/s.P B Shettyk
o, Chartered Accountants, (firm Reglstration Nos110102W), wha have conflinmed thelr eligibifity to be appoinied as Auditors In terms of Section 141 of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 4
af the Companies [Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,be and s hereby appointed Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s Ford Rhodes Parks & Co.LLR Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration Mo 10Z850W), the retiring Statutory Auditor, 1o hald office from the condusion of S6th Annual General Meeting until the concusion of the 615t Annual General
Meeting of the Company, subject to mtification by the Members at every Annual General Meeting till the &0th Annial General Meeting, on such remuneration phus applicable
taxesand reimbursement of out-of- pocket expenses in connection with the audit, o may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors) Auditor Committee and the Auditars”

SPECLAL BUSINESS:
4. Approving resumerathon of Cost Ruditor for the finandal year 201718
Toconsider, and i thought fit, to pass,the following resclution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVER THAT, pursuant fo the provisions of Section 143 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification{s) or amendmentls) thereto, or any substitution(s] or any re-enactmentls) thereaf, for the time being in force) M. Ajekar Shivaraya Kini, Cost Accountant,
{Firm egistration Mo. 101794 and Membership No.ACMAS034), the Cost Auditor appainted by the Board of Directors, to conduct the audit of the cast recards of the Company for the financial
yearending 31t March, 201 B on the remuneration of ¥ 75,000/~ p.a.as recommended by the Awdit Committes and approved by the Board of Directars™

5. Maitenancesfregistersand coplesof Anmual Retums of the Company at place other than Registered Office
To consider,and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Spedal Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuanit to the provisions of Section 94 and ather applicable provisions, # any, of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 {including any statutary modification(s) or anyamendment(s) thereto,orany substitutionis] orany re-enactment(s) thereod for the time being in force), the consent of the Company,
be and is hereby acconded to keep and maintain the Statutory Registers and the copées of all annual retums alog with all necessary documents required to be anrexed thereto at its plant
situated at Plot B-12, MADC KalyanEhiwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan - 421311, Maharashtra, India with effect from the date of conchusion of this meeting”

£ AppeintmentofMr, Ananat Agarwal, 1 hold and coatimue to hold office or place of profitin the Company as General Manager-Technical
To consider. and If thaughrfir,to pass the fallowing resalution s a Spedal Reselution:

“RESOLYED THAT, pursusant to the pravisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions,  any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and hts Powers) Rules,
2014, fincheding any statutory modificationds) or any amendment(s) thereto,orany substintion{s) orany re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members
bse and 2re hereby accorded to appoint Mr, Anant Agarwal [Son of Mr. Shanicarlal Agarwal, Managing Directos, [DiN:01205377]], to hold and continue to hold affice or place of profitin the
Comparmyas General Manager—Technical with effiect from 15t March, 201 T upon remeneration as detatled below:

Salary perannum : not exceeding T 12,00,000,~ with swch increments as may be dedided by the Board of Directors upto manimum Emit of ¥ 20,00,000/-
- Perfarmance boausof T 1,00,000/-in the event that the net profit of the comipany [PAT] exceeds T 5 Cranes
= Perquisites-
i Rentfree accommadationor house rent allowance upto 1088 of the salaryin ey thereal
Reimbursementof Driver's salary,
Reimbursementof Airor AC First Class raibway Fare far self and family toand fromany placeinindia, onee in a year upto cne month's basic salary.
Medical expensesincurred for himself and famly subject to.cefing of coe month's basic salaryin a year or three month's basic salary over a period of three years.
Premium for medacal insurance for himsell and his famiy.
Farnilty (for il, v and vabove) mean spouse, dependent children and dependent parents.
The expenditure incumed by the Compary on gas, eleciricity, water and fuméshings, If any, shall be vabued a5 per the Incorme Tax Rules, 1962.)
Car for use on Company’s business, and telephone and ather communication facilities at the residence. However, personal long distance calls and use of car for private purpase
shallbe billed by the Company to the General Manager - Technical.
+  Perquisitesnottobekncuded incelling limits:
i Contribiion to Provident fund & 12%ar suchother peecentage as par the Company's rules, to the extent it ks not taxable under the Income tax Act.
v (Gratusty:As per the rubes of the Compary.
w, Encashrentof leave atthe end of the tenure. Casual leave sick leave and privilege beave thall notexceed one manth's beave for every 11 manthcompleted senvice.

SEscTmmr

H

RESOLVED FURHTER THAT, the Momanation and Remumeration Committes / the Board shall have the authosity from time to time to make applicable to M, Anant Agarwal such revisions in the
aforesaid salary scabe or grade together with revisions in such allowances, benefits, amenities, facilities and other perquisites including contribution to provident fund, gratuity fund,
superannuation fund. etc.and to promote him toany highes position/designation or salary scale or gradein due course togetherwith sich allawances;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, any Directos of the Company or Company Secretary be and is hereby authosized to do such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to give
ffect 1o this resolution incduding fiding of eebevant eFanm (s} with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashira at Mumbai under the Ministry of Carposate Afain "this resolution incheding filing
of relevant e-Fosrn{s) with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashitra at Mumbai undes the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.”

Place: Kalyan By Order of the Board

Diate: TBth August, 2017 Asheok Kumar
Chadrman
DINze1369217
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Statement setting out material facts [Explanatory Statement) pursisent to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, inrespect of the Spedial Businesses a5 set out in the Natice is annexed
hereto.

Amemberentitled to attend and vate at the Anniual General Meeting (JAGM) s entited teappoint one ormore proses toattend and vote instead offémseif/herself and such proxdes neadnot

be a member of the company. In order to be valid, prooy fonmes duly complete in all resperts, should be lodged wish thecompany at its registered office not Eter than 48 (Forty Eight]hours
before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can actas a proxy on behalf of members nat extesding Fifty and holding in the aggregate not mone thastes pescent [1096) of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying
vating rights. 4 member holding more than ten percent of the tofal paid up share capital of the Compary camying vening rights may appaint a single persan as prowy and such person shall not
actasaproxy forany other membser,

A prowy shall ot have a right to speak at the AGM and shall not be entitled towate except on poll.

Comarate membersintending tosend their authorized representatives to amend the AGM pursiant to Section 113 of he Dompanios Act, 3013 are requested tesend a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution together with their specimen signatunes suthoriring their reprasentative(s) to attend and wote snshes befalfat the AGM.

Forconvenience of the members and proper conduct of the meeting entryto the meeting venue will be regulases by smessince < Anendance slip along with pregy formare enclosed o the
Annual Repart MembersProvdes’ Authorired Aepresentatives attending the meeting, are requested to sign ot She soece sesded in the attendance slip and hand itover at theentrance of the
wene. Proxy shotld be marked on the snendance siipas” proxy’ Members are alsa requested to bring their coples of Semsat oo whilz attending the meeting.

Interms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and related rules thereunder, a Member of the Compary may somssstea sesan o whom the shares held by him/her shall vestin the eventof
hithor death. Membaer(s) wha is halding shanes in physical form and desirows of availing such facility may submit somssasion i e peesibed form (54-13) to the Company's Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent (“RTA), Link in time India Private Limined, C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikherali {Westl, MorSoal S00080 Slestany India, For members holding shares in electronic form,
arerequested to approach your Depository Participant (0F) far the same,

Members haolding shares in physical form ase requested o cansider converting their haldings to demateriaied o o sl o v sssockited with physical shares and for ease of
portiolio management. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this regand,

Duiring the petiod beginning 24 { Twenty Four) houss befoee the time fited for the commencement of meeting and ending eSS msimon of the mesting, 4 member would be entitled o
imspect the prooses lodged atany time during the business hours at the Registered Office of the Comparny, provided that s e S e e Sun 2 Member is recefved in wiiting not less
than 3 {Theee) days before the commencement of the Meeting,

Al the documents referred to in the accompanying natice and statement setting out material facts (explanatory statement’ am aom e Specon = the Fegistered Office of the Compary
during the business hours on allworking days except Saturdays, Sundays & Public Holidays between 1 1.002.m.%0 1.00 p.m op ot SN s wlll s be available at the AGM.

Thie Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Compansss = S50 e e Reamees of Contracti and Amangements in
whichthe Directorsare imterested, maintained under Section 189of the Companies Act, 2013 will be avaslable for inspection by the membmkahe S

Route Mapto thevenue of the AGM s provided in the notice.

Members holding shares n physical form are requested to notify/send the following to the RTA o faclitate better service

I anychangeintheir address/mandate/ bank detadls,

L particulars oftheir bank accountin case the same have not been sent earier, 2nd

I share cortificate(s) held In dentical order of names, in more than one folio are requested to send the details of sock el tnp=ther with share certificatels) for consolidating their
haldings Inone folio & consalidated share certificate will be issued o such member aftes making requisite changes.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [SEBT) has made it mandatory for every participant n the secusrities’ 2 pizal muonies s S S detal of income tax Permanent Account Number
(PAN]. Accordingly, all the shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to submit a duly attested copy of Do sies o BAN card, 1o #TA The sharsholders halding shares in
electranic farmare requested toregister thelr PAN with their respective Depasitary Participants,

If the members have any queries on the audited accaunts, directors' report & auditor's report, the same should be formse =S company i sl ot Sy regieened office at east 10 days
before the mesting sothat the same can be replied at the time of annual general meeting to the members' satisfaction.

Members may please note that pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 and other applicable provisions, if ary, of the Compamses Ses S055 st for ke forthe finandal year 2009-10
snd thereafter, which remains unclaimed for a pariod of 7 years, will be transferred by the Company to the Investar Shersien el Femmerton Fond "EFFT) established by the Central
Government, as and whean the same falls due for swsch trarsfer.

Accoedingly, all unclaimed dividend up to the financial yaar 2008-09, has been transferned 10 the [EPF and unclaimed dhaciens o S Sl year 200%-10 which was declared at the AGM
held on 17th September, 2070, will be translenned by 15th October, 201 7.

Memibers who have not received ar encashed thesr dividend wamant{s) for the financial year 2009-10 and thersafies s secmemes w0 HTA for cbtaining duplicate dividend warrant
without amy further delay,

In accondance with Sextion 124(6) of the Companies Act. 2013read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund AssSeseyitooonting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 [IEPF
Rulps®)2s amended from time to time, all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unclaimed cr unpesdion 7 isevesl consecutive years o mone ane required 1o be transfemed to
EPF Suspense Accountof the IEPF Authority. The Rules also prescribe the procedures to be followed by aninvesios tocaimshestores amount transfenned 1o IEPF.

Inaccordance with the IEPF Bules, the Company had already send individual communication dated 281h Nevember 2055 2 the concernad members whese dividend amounts from the year
2009 to 2015 were outstanding a5 per the Compary's recards, to claim the same before being transferred 1o the IEPF Sutority Further, an advertisement to this effect was also published in
leading English ard Vemnaular language newspapers on Sth May, 200 7. The Company has akso uploaded the detalis of such members and shares due for transfer to the EEFF Authority on its
website wyrwgeelimited comunderTnvestor info® section, to enable suchmembers to verify the detalls of shares Sabis to be transferred to the IEFF Autharity.
Mesmibers are requested tonote that ro claim shall Beagainst the Compary innespect of any shares/ dividend sotransiermed to the IEPFF Authority.

Theshares transherred 10 the [EPF can be claimed back by the contemed member(s) from the |EPF Authordty after complying with the procedure prescribed underthe [EPF Rules,

The Notice of AGM, Attendance S8, Proxy Form and Annual Report are being sent to members an their registerad addracsas through permitted mode. As a part of Green initiative, the
Company has enclosed E-Communciation Registration Form to enable the members, toreceive various communication inciuding Annual Repart of the Compa ny through electranic mede.

s I



17, The cut aff date determining sharchelders to send phiysical copies of Annual Report bs Friday, 11th Augusy, 2017 and if any person becomes member of the Company after the said date
may dewnload the Annual Report which would be available on the website of the Company at wensgestimited com and an the website of Central Depository Services [indiz) Limited
(COSL at wweavetingindla.com or may request for physical copy or soft copy to the Company by sending email on shares@geslimited.com, Members are requested to quate their
Mame, Folio na. for all communication inclueding emad communication,

19,

Brief details of Director proposed to be re-appainted along with such ather details as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended,and Secretasial Standards on General Meetings (55-2),are annexed hereto.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Adminlstration) Rules, 2014, 33 amended by the Companies
{Management and Administration) Amendment fules, 7015 and the Requlation 44 of the 5E81 (Listing Obligations and Dischosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Campanyis pleased to
provide to it eembiers facility 1o cast their votes either for ar againsteach resalutions set forthin the Notice of the AGM using electronic voting system from a place ather than the venue of the
AGM [Remvote E-Voting'), provided by Central Depositary Services (india] Limited [CDSL) and the business may betransacted through such voting.

The instructions for E-Voting are s under;

L Thevoting petiod begins on Wednesday, 13th September, 2017 (9.00 am.I5T) and ends on Friday, 15th September, 2017 (5,00 pum.5T).During thes period, shareholders' of the Company,
halding shares either in péysical farm ar in dematerialized form, s on the cut-off date of Saturday Sth September, 2017, may castthedr vore electronicaliy, The Remote E-Yoting modula
shall be dzabled by CD5L for voting thereadter.

i Theshareholders should log on to the E-Voting website wwnw.evotingindia.com

i, ChckonShareholders

e NowEnter yourUseriD

a.  ForCDSL6digisbensficlany 1D,

b ForMSDL:BCharacter DP IDTollowed by 8 Digits ClientlD,

€ Members holding shares in Physscal Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company.

Nextenter the ImageVerification as displayed and Click on Login.

If youare holding shares in demat form and had logged onto s evatingindila tom and vated on an earlier vating of any company, then your existing passward st be used,

If youarea firsttime userfollawthe steps given below:

P

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN issued by Income Tax department (Applicable for bath demat shareholders as well as physical sharehalders)

« Members wha have not ipoated their PAN with the CompanyyDeposinary Participant ane requested ta wse the sequence number which is printed
on Artendance Mo indicated in the PAN field,

« I case the sequence number s kess than & digits enter the applicable number of ifs befare the number after the first twa charecters af the name in
CAPITAL fetters. Eg. i yaur name it Ramesh Kumar with sequence number T then enter RADOO0000T in the PAN fleld

Date of Birth Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company recards for the said demat account or folia in dd!mm/yyyy format.
{DOB)

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account o in the company recosds for the sald demat account ar folia.

Please enter thee D08 or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
the member 1D / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction No.iv.

wiii, Afterentering these detalis appropriately, cick on™SUBMIT tah.
ix, Members holding shares in physical form will then directly each the Company selection screen, However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation'
menuwherein thiy ane required 1o mandatarily enter their login passward In the new password field. Kindly note that this password s 1o beatso used by the demat holders for voting for
resolutions of any other company onwhich they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for E-Voting through CD5L platform. It is strongly recommended not to shane your
passwordwith ary other person snd takeitmost care ta keep your password confidential.
For Members holding shares in physical form, the detail scan be usad only for E-Vating an the resclutions cartained in this Notice.
Clck onthe EVEN for <GEE LIMITED> onwhich you choose tavote.
O the voting page, you will sec RESOLUTION DESCRIPTICN and against the same the option “YES/ NO™forvating. Select the option YES ar MO as desired. The aption YES imples that you
assent tothe Resalution and option NOHimplies that you dissent to the Resolution.
Click on the RESQLUTIONS FILE LINK™IF youwish toview the entire Resalution details.
Adfter selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, dick on *SUBMIT? A confirmation beo will be displayed. i you wich to condirm your vaite, cick on “0K ke to changeyour vote,
click on “"CANCEL" and accordingly modify yourvote,
o, Onceyou CONFIM your vole on the resolution, you will nat be allaveed to modify yourvote.
ovi, Youcanalsotakea print of the votes cast by clicking on"Click here to print“optian o theVoting page.
vl i 2 demat account holder has forgotten the bogin password then Enter the User D and the image verification code and dick on Fargot Passward & enter the detalls &5 prompted by the
system.
v, Fharehalders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mabile app m-Voting avallable for android based mabiles. Them-Veting app can be downloaded from Google Mlay Store, Apple and
Windows phore usens can download the 2pp from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while vating
o ot mohile
#be. Mote for Non— Individual Sharehalders and Custodians
+ Nar-Individual shareholders (i.e.other than Individuals HUF, NRI ete.)and Custodian are required tolog on toww syetingindia.com and register thermsebves o Corporates,
» hscanned copyofthe Registration Farm bearing the stamp and sign of the entity shauld be emailed to helpdesk evating @ cdslindia.com
= Alfter recebving the lagin details a Compliance User thould be created using the admin login and passward. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish tavate on.
» Thelistafaccountsinked in the loginshould be emailed 1o helpdesk evoting@edslindia com and onappeoval of theaccounts they would be able to cast theirvots.
*+ Ascanned copy of the Board Rescdution and Power of Attorney (POR) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format I the systern far the
sorutinizer toverify the same.
xx. In case of any queries/grievances pertaining to Remote E-Vating. you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and E-Voting manual for members avallable at
wrw.evatingindia.comunder help section or may contact on toll free no. 1800-200-5533 or may write to he. Rakesh Dalvi, Deputy Manager, Ceritral Depository Services (india) Limited,
16th Roor, Phireee beejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001, 2t his designated email id: rakeshd@cdslingia.cpmormay contact at telephone na, (332) 2272 8588,

B BET

The Remate E-Voting perfod commences on Wednesday, 1 3th September, 2017 (2,00 a.m.15T) and ends on Friday 15th September 2017 (5,00 pum, I5T). The Remaote E-Voting module shall be
dizabled by CDSL thereafter and members will nat be allowed to vote slectronically the sald dase and time. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members.or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depasitaries as.on the ous-off date (reeord date) of Friday, Sth September, 2017 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of Remote E-Vating as vell s
wvating at the AGM.A person wha is not a Member 25 on the cut-off date should treat this Kotioe for information purposes only. Onee the vote on a resalution is cast by the mamber, the member
shall niot be aBlowed to changa it subsequently or castvote again,
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7. Thessegechest st allhe mpmpertion to theirsharsholding in the paid up equity share capital of the Company as on the aut-off date.

10 e e e amencing the AGM, the Memberwhose name appsars as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of embers of the Company will be entitled tovote.

B D Skt Deap Shuklad Assoiates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membsership No. FC5:5652) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the Remote E-Voting process
st e e ot e ACM venueina fairand transparent manner,

35 Beypenon, who acquires equity shanes of the Company andbecome: & member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice and holding shares a5 on the cut-off date, may st their votes by
sendingregues ot RemoteE-Voting may follow the same procedure as mentioned above for E-Vioting. Howeser, if you are already registered with (054 for Remote E-Yotingthen you can use
v emeimg user |0 and passward for casting your vote.

5 TheChairman shall, atthe AGM, 2t the end of discussion on the resolutians on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the aesistance of senutinizes, by e of *E-Voting"or "Ballot Paper"or
“Poling Papar”for all thoss members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by svailing the Remote E-Voting faciliny.

b

Memberswho have cast their vate by RemateE-Voting prior to theAGM may attend the meeting butshall not be sotitied ooy thesrvons Joen Je the AGM,

o
=

. The Scrutinizer shall ofter the canclusion af vating at the AGM, would first count the vates cast at the meeting, thereafier unbiock the vouss caut through Remote E-Vioting in the presence of at
|east two witnesses ot In the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM_ 4 conseldatedscrutinizer's report of the total votes tast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chalsman o any Director duly authorised by the Board, who shall countersign the Scrutinizes's Report. The sess shall be declared by the Chalrman ora person as
authorized by him inwriting.

28 Theresults declared alongwith the Scrutindzer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website www geelimited.com and on the website of [0S0 mmmedintely sfter the declaration of results
by the Chairman or 2 persan suthorized by him in writing The results would be communicated to the BSE Limited. The result wil alza be eplayved on the Notics Baard of the Company at its
Reqistered Officeand at all oificesof the Company.

29, Pursuant tn the provisions of Section 91 of the Comipandes Act, 2013, the register of members and share transfer books of the Company will rermain chosed from Saturday St September, K 7o
Saturday, 16th Septernber, 2017 {Date of AGM), bath days inclusive.

30, Incrderto exercise strictcontrol aver the transfer documents, members are requested tosend the transher documents/ correspandence, if any, directiyta RTA.
31, Youcanalsoupdate your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may beused for sending future communication)s).

Statement Setting out material facts (Explanatory Statement]
[Puarsusant to Secticn 102(2) of the Companies Act, 2013]

The folipwing explanatory statement sets out all material facts relating to special businesses of the accompanying notice of the Annual General Meeting to be held on Saturday, 16th September,
2017

Item No3:

Theughmnat mandatory, this statement is provided for refenence.

s, Ford, Rhodses, Pasks & Co, Chartered Accouritants (Firm Registration mo, 102660W wene appointed as statutody suditors of the company, since moeption In terms of their appointment made at
the 53rd AGM held on 2nd August 7014, they are holding office of the auditers up to the conclusion of the Sath AGM and beroe, wiuld retire 2t the concision of the ensuing AGM

As per second proviso ta Section 1392) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Removal of Difficulties) Third Order, 2016 of dated 30th June, 2076 2 transition period which shall not be later
than the date of the first annual general meeting of the company held, within the period specified under sub-section (1) of Saction 56 sfter thees pean Som the date of commencement of this Act s
givenforappointment of New Statutory Auditorof the Cormpany,

Accordingly, as per the said reguirements of the Act, M/s. P B Shetty & Co, Chartered Accountants, {Firm Registration Mo 11000090, s proneses o3 e appointed a1 stanutory auditors of the
Company, foraperiod of 5 years,commencing fram the conclusion of S6th Anmual General Meating until the conclusion of the S1sAsncsl Gesesyl Meeting of the Company, subject to
ratification by the Members at every Annual General Meeting till the 60th Annual General Meeting.

MUz P B Shetty & Co, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Mo 110102W), have consented to the tald appeintment and confirmed thas their sppoissment ¥mada would ba within the limits
specified under Section 141(3)i) of the Act. They have further confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as statotory sodisers im e of She provisions of the proviso to Section
138{1), Section 141 [2) and Secticn 1413} of the Actand the provisions of the Companies [ Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

None of the directars and key managerial paresanel of thelr respective relatives are in any way, concemed or intenssted, nancially or oxbermias s fhe ssclusion mentioned at ftem no. 3 of the
Inatice.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the ordinary resolution as setout initem no 3 of the natice for approval of the mesben.

[tem Mo.d:

O the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors atits meeting held an 27th May, 2017 appointed M Ajsier Sy Knl, Cost Aczoumant, [Firm Registration Mo, 101794
and Membership No ACMAE034), a5 the Cost Auditors of the Company intermof Section 145 of the Companies Act, 2013 ocondec e ssds o the cost records of the Company for the financial year
ending 315t Manch, 2018 at the remuneration of 2 75,000/ -pa.

In 2ccardance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Campanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Audsees Rates, 2074, the remuneration payable 1o the Cost Auditors as
recommended by the Audit Committes 2nd approved by the Board of Directors, hat to be ratified by the mambers of the Compesy Accandingly, the consent of the members is being sought for
passirg anordinany resolution as set out atitem no.4 of the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payahleto the Cost Audisarfiorthe Sinancial year ending 315t March, 2018,

Mane of the directors and key manaqerial paresansl or thelr respective retatives are in amy way, concerned or intenesaed, Ssancialiy or otherwise. in the resolution mentioned atitem no. 4 of the
notie.

The Boardof Directars recommends the passing of the ordsnary resalution as set out initemnoud of the natice for approval of the members.
Fem o5

Pursuant to Section 54 and other applcable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Campanies (Management and Adminisirazion) Rulies, 2014, the Statutory Registers and copy of
annisal return filed under Section 92 along with ol necessary documents required to be annexed thereto, shall be maintained at the registered office of the Company, However, these dotuments
gan be kept at any other place within the city, town ot village in which the registered office is situated or any other place In india in which more than ane-tenth of the total members entered in the
register of members reside, Ifappeoved bya spedial resalution passed atagenera meeting of the Company.




Thie Comipary by way of its corporate announcement an 5th kinuary, 2017 infarmed abaist the signing of Memorandum af Agreed Tenms with M/ CHf Conwell LLP in connection with construction
of IT Park Project on the land situated at Plot No.E-1, Road Mo, 7, Wagle Industri2l Estate, Thane - 400 604 [“Reqistered Office™), With view to avaid operational difficulty, improve overall efficiency,
streamiine documents managemsnt system and achieve safe and secure custody of records, the Board of Directors at its meeting held an 27th May, 2017 decicled 1o shift all such reconds as
mentioned inthe resolution from reglistered office 1o Kalyan Plant whichis situated at Plat B-12, MIDC Kalyan Bhivwandi Road, Saravali, Kalyan - 477311, Maharashtra, India.

Agcordingly, consent of the members i being sought for passing the special resolution as serout at item na.5 of the notice for maintenance of reqisters and copées of Annual Retums of the Company
atplace other than registesed affice.

None of the directors and key managerial paresancl or their respactive relatives are in any way, concerned or interested, financially or atherwise, in the resolution mentioned at fram e, 5 af the
notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the passing of the specis] resolution as set outinitemna. 5 of the notice for eppecval ef themembars.
Item Mg

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Audi Commities, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 11th Febwuary, 2017 appainted Me. Ananat Agarwal as
“General Manager ~Technicalof the Company w.e.£ 15t March, 2017, subject ta the approval of the members by way of special resalution at the ensuing Annual General Mesting.

Hir. Anantis a son of Mr. Shankarlal Agawal, aged 24 years, he has studied Electrical Engingering at the Unbversity of llinois, Urbana-Champaign which s one of the oldest and prestigious Universities
in the United 5%ates of Amarica. Before his farmal joining of GEE Limited as General Manager - Technical, he has undergane for training at GEE Limited, Kolkata plant under various departments viz.
production, sales and marketing, administration and product development withaut any remuneration. He ks a young and dynamic personality and advocates technical advancement In the
Lompany’s processes. His interest area has largely been in technizaland producr matrix, but he is 2lso keen on business development intemational marketing His participation in the Company will
notonly allew young talent tegrow and nurture, but also advancement of the Company ata faster pace.

Mr. Anant is a related party within the definition of Section 2(78] of the Companies Act 2013, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Act, read with Aule 15 ofthe Companies (Meetings of
Beard and its Powers) Rubes, 2014 and amendments thereof, appointment of any related party to any office or place of profit in the Company, its subsidiary company or asseciale company at a
manthly remuneration exceeding 250,000/ requires prior approval by way of resalution of the Company. The remuneration of Mr. Anant is nat exceeding the mit prescribed in the aforesaid
prvisions, hovaever, as an abundant precaution, the Board of Directors dedided to place this propasal for the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Hence, approval of
memiwers is being scught for his apposntment in and payment of remuneration to him by the Company as propesed inthe resaluticn undar thaitem Mo & of the Notice.

The infarmationas required in accordarce with Rule 15 of the Companies {Mestings of Board & its Pawers) Rules, 3014,is as undar:

5. Mo, Particulars Details

& | Mame of the related party e, Anant Agarwal

B. | Wame of the Directar or Key Managesial Personare! Mz, Shankarlal Agarwal, Managing Director(THN 01 205377)
whao is related

© | MNatwreof relationship Mr. inant Agarwal is son of Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal. Bath are from promaoter and prometers

group holding 50,000 and 20,78, 938 equity shares respectively

d | Hature, material terms, monetary value and particulass Mr. Anant Agarval, appointed as"General Manager - Technical with GEE Limited at an initial

of the contract or amangement basic corsolidatedremuneration of ¥81,742/- per menth we.f 15t March, 2017, vide resolution

passed by the Board of Directors at their meeting hedd on 11th February 2017, The terms of
employment and remuneration of Mr. Anant Agarwal may be varied from time to time by

the Comparry, based on the industry standards prevailing for similar position and based on his
performance evaluation and Remuneration Policy of the Company, No duration or period for his
employment ks fixed, however, tarmination and other terms shall be governed by his appointment
letrer and rules and HR podicy of the Comparry, Mr. Anant Agarwal may be re-designated by the
Company from time to time at its discretion.

& | Any other information relevant or important fior the Flease refer to his qualifications and experience as mentioned aforesald under this item of business
members to take a decision on the proposed resclution

In respect of this resofution, Mr. Anant Agaswal and Mr.Shankarlal Agarvea] are intesested and cancemed (o the eotent of the remuneration and benefits that Mr. Anant Agarwal may get by holding
the saidoffice or place of profit/employment in the Company upon the approval ol his appointment.

Except Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal being director{Related) and Mz Anant Agarwal, being appaintee and promoter of the Company, and thelr relative no other Director Koy Managerial Personne] or their
relatives are concerned or interested in the resalution mentioned at iteen na.Gaf the potice.

The Baard of Directors recommends the passing of the special resclution as setoutin tem no.5 of the notice for approval of the members.

By Orderafthe Board

Ashok Komar
Place:Kalyan Chaitman

Date: 18th August, 2017 ;01365217




56TH ANNUAL REPORT 2016-17

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the

Annual General Meeting (In pursuance to Regulation 36(3) of SER [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 Secretaria Standard (5-2) lssued bt the Institute of Company Searetaries of India

Hame of the Director Mr.Shankarlal Agarwal

DN 01205377

Designation Managing Director

Diate of Birth 315t December, 1962

hoge 55 years

Qualification Commernce Graduate
LMo, of Experience 32 Years

Mature of his expertise in Specific Functional Area

Eminant lsader with rich experience in production, factory operations, distribution, procurement and packaging

Term and Conditions of Re-appolntment

Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal shall be re-appointed as 2 Drecioe Eable to retire by rotation.

Current Rernuneration ¥ 35,00,000/-

Remuneration Payable Hil

Date of first appointment gth January, 2007

Ho.of Shares held 20,78,938 Equity Shares of 22/~ Each

Relation with cther Directors, Manager and KMFs

Brother of Mr.Samwarmal Agarwal (Wholetime Director]
Brother in law of MrsPayal Agarwal (Director — Finance & CFD

Attendance 2t Board meetings & Board meetings were attended during finandal year 20757
Brief Profile MirShandarlal Agarwalis a commerce graduate from the Calcotts University He joined the Company

in 1996 as 2 Director. He is a vislanary and has played a key mle i expanding the business. With his
innovathve ideas and experience, Mr, 5.1 Agarwal his been abds to put the company on a dynamic grawth
path. He strategically plans the future prospects of the Company Ha has represented the company in various

Mational and international Trade Fairs held in Germany, China, Ksrea & other countries.

Directorship in ather Companies Mame of Body Corporates Pesition ]
Prem Chand Shankar Lal Private Limited Director
Vidya Finvest Limited Director
Chairman/ Members of the Committee of the other
Name of Body Corporates Name of Committee
Companies in which he is a Director
GEE Limited Corporate Social Responsibility - Member
Prem Chand Shankar Lal Private Limited il
Vidya Firvest Lirnited Hil

(&l
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1!!.‘ OF TAUST

56" Annual General Meeting

GEE
LIMITED

CIN: L99999MH1960PLCOT1879
Regd. Office : Plot No.E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website: www.geelimited.com Email: shares@geelimited.com
Tel.:+07 (22) 2582 1277 Fax:+91 (22) 2582 8938

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 56th Annual General Meeting of the GEE LIMITED held at Hotel Fortune Park, Lake City, Near
Jupiter Medi-Park, (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W), Maharashtra - 400601, India, on Saturday, 16th
September,2017at11.30a.m.

Name and Address of the
Shareholder (s)

Joint Holder 1
Joint Holder 2

x Folio No.: /DPID No.* & Client Id No.*

No. of Shares held:

Mame of the Member(s): —
(IN BLOCK CAPITAL) (Signature)

Name of the Proxy

Holder(s)/ Authorised
Representative: (IN BLOCK CAPITAL) (Signature)

1. Only Member/Proxy Holder/Authorised Representative can attend meeting.
2. Member{s)/ Proxy Holder/ Authorised Representative should bring duly filed and signed attendance slip and their copies of the AGM
Notice and Annual Report for reference at the meeting.

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

(EVsH) *Default PAN
Electronic Voting Sequence Number

*Only Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company / Depository Participant shall use default PAN in the PAN field

NOTES:

1. Pleasereferto theinstructions printed under Notes and Instructions of the Notice of 56th Annual General Meeting.

2. The Remote E-Voting period commences on Wednesday, 13th September, 2017 (9.00 a.m. IST) and ends on Friday, 15th
September,2017 (5.00 p.m.IST). The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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SEAL OF TRUST

56" Annual General Meeting
GEE LIMITED
[CIN: L99999MH1960PLCO11879]
Regd. Office : Plot No.E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website: www.geelimited.com Email: shares@geelimited.com
Tel.:+91 (22) 2582 1277 Fax:+91(22) 2582 §938

Form No. MGT-11
FORM OF PROXY
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companias
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

MName of Member(s) : Email Id :

Registered Address ; Folio No. ;
*DPId.:

No.of Shares held : *Client Id.:

* Applicable for investars holding shares in electronic form.
|/We, being a member(s) of GEE Limited hereby appoint:

1. Mr./Mrs. Email Id:
Address :
x Signature:
: 2.Mr./Mrs. Email Id;
Address :
. Signature;
3. Mr./Mrs. Email Id;
Address :
Signature;

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 56" Annual General Meeting of the Company ta be held at
Hotel Fortune Park Lake City, Near Jupiter Medi-Park (Jupiter Hospital Campus), Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W), Maharashtra - 400601,
India on Saturday, 16thSeptember, 2017 at 11.30 a.m.and atany adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

** |wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner asindicated in the box below:

tional*
Resolutions L&

| | Against |

Ordinary Business

1 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
h Company for the financial year ended March 31,2017 and reports of the

i Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.
2, To appoint Mr. Shankarlal Agarwal (DIN :01205377) who retires by
rotation at this meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
3. Appointment of M/s P B Shetty & Co, Chartered Accoutants as Statutory
Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration

\ pe e Pe I —— p——
RIS ool e oy ey T Ve e ——————




; ional®
Resolutions L - il B
Against Abstain

Special Business

4 Approving remuneration of Cost Auditor for the financial year 2017-18

5 Mainitenance of registers and copies of Annual Returns of the Company at
place other than Registered Office
Appointment of Mr. Ananat Agarwal, to hold and continue to hold office or

6 place of profit in the Company as General Manager - Technical
Signed this, day of 2017
Signature of Member(s)_
Signature of Proxy Holder(s) —
e e /-
Reverue Stamp
Notes:
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SEALIGF TRUAT

Route map for the venue of AGM of GEE Limited
to be held on Saturday, 16th September , 2017 at 11:30 A.M.

AGM Venue

Hotel Fortune Park LakeCity, Jupiter Hospital Campus,
Eastern Express Highway, Thane (W) - 400601
{Landmark - Viviana Mall)




GEE LIMITED
CIN: L99999MH1960PLC0118T9
Registered Office : Plot No. E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604
Website :www.geelimited.com , Email: shares@geelimited.com,
Tel. blo. +01 22 2582 1277 Fax No. +01 22 2582 8938

Dear Member(s)
Sub: Electronic mode of service of documents

As a part of Green initiative by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), now members can receive various communications and correspondence
including Annual Report through electronic made i.e.e-mails. In this connection, we request the members to support the green initiative by registering
theire-mailid's in the below format to receive various communications to be sent by the Company, electronically.

1. Members holding the shares in physical form may send the communication to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA), Link Intime India
Private Limited,C-101,247 Park, L.B.5 Marg,Vikhroli{ West), Mumbai 400 083, Maharashtra, India.
2. Membersholding the sharesin demat form may furnish the details to the respective Depository Participants.

The E-communication registration form should be signed by thesoleffirstnamed Member as per the specimen signature recorded with the RTA. Upon a
spedific request, even after registering the e<communication, members are entitled to receive such communications in physical form.

Thanking You
Yours faithfully

For GEE Limited
/-

Sumeet 5. Mare
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ACS - 48681
E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM

Link Intime India Private Limited
C-101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,
Vikhroli{West), Mumbai 400 083,
Maharashtra, India.

Folio No./ DP D & Client ID

Mame of the sole/ first named Member
Name of joint holder(s)

Permanent Account Number (PAN)

Bank details
{for payment of Dividend)

E Mail ID to be registered

Phone Mo (with STD Code)/ Mobile No.
(in case the shares are held in physical form)

Date: Signature of the Member:

Note:Members holding shares in demiat form are requested to address and send the E-communication registration form to their depository participant
(DP).Members are requested to keep DP/RTA/Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-mail address. Unless the e-mail ID given
above s changed by you by sending another communication in writing / e-mail,the Company will continue to send the documents to you on the above
mentioned e-mail 1D




Notes :




GEE LIMITED

CIN: L99999MH 1960PLCO11879
Reqistered Office : Plot No.E-1, Road No. 7, Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane - 400 604

GWE LD Website: www.geelimited.com | Email: shares@geelimited.com,
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